MPSC FORM P-522

ANNUAL REPORT OF NATURAL GAS COMPANIES (Major and Nonmajor)

IDENTIFICATION

01 Exact Legal Name of Respondent 02 Year of Report
Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 31, 2004

03 Previous Name and Date of Change (if name changed during year)

04 Address of Principal Business Office at End of Year (Street, City, St., Zip)
1414 W. Hamilton Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

05 Name of Contact Person 06 Title of Contact Person
Karen Everson Manager, Regulatory Accounting

07 Address of Contact Person (Street, City, St.. Zip)
1414 W. Hamilton Ave., P.O. Box 8, Eau Claire, WI 54702-0008

08 Telephone of Contact Person, Including Area 09 This Report is: 10 Date of Report
Code: (Mo, Da, Yr)
715-839-2417 (1) [X] An Original 03/31/05
(2) [ ] A Resubmission

ATTESTATION
The undersigned officer certifies that he/she has examined the accompanying report; that to the best of his/her
knowledge, information, and belief, all statements of fact contained in the accompanying report are true and the
accompanying report is a correct statement of the business and affairs of the above named respondent in
respect to each and every matter set forth therein during the period from and including January 1 and including
December 31 of the year of the report.

01 Name 03 Signature 04 Date Signed
Teresa S. Madden ; (Mo, Da, YTr)

— i/ .
S ~ 74 04/25/05
- 2 N LTS ‘
02 Tltle / 3 o/ ~ / /7 T SY §
Vice President and Controller / % ’-J7 é/’(—/ / S 6/5
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Name of Respondent This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power (1) X An Original (Mo, Date, Yr)
Company (Wisconsin) (2) [] A Resubmission 03-31-05 Dec. 31, 2004

LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility)

1. Enterin column (c) the terms “none,” "not applicable,” 2. The “M" prefix below denotes those page where the
or “NA.” as appropriate, where no information or amounts  information requested by the MPSC differs from that requested
have been reported for certain pages. Omit pages where by FERC. Each of these pages also contains the “M”

the responses are “none,” “not applicable,” or “NA." designation on the page itself.
Reference
Title of Schedule ' Page No. Remarks
(a) (b) (c)
GENERAL CORPORATE
INFORMATION AND FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS
General Information 101 See FERC Form 1, page 101
Control Over Respondent & Other Associated Companies M 102 ** | See FERC Form 1, page 102
Corporations Controlled by Respondent 103 See FERC Form 1, page 103
Officers and Employees M 104 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 104
Directors 105 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 105 |
Security Holders and Voting Powers M 106-107 * | See MPSC Form P-521, Page 106-107 |
Important Changes During the Year 108-109 | See FERC Form 1, Pages 108-109
Comparative Balance Sheet M 110-113 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 110-113
Statement of Income for the Year M 114-117 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 114-117
Statement of Retained Earnings for the Year M 118-119 ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 118-119
Statement of Cash Flows 120-121 See FERC Form 1, Pages 120-121

Notes to Financial Statements 122-123 See FERC Form 1, Pages 122-123

BALANCE SHEET REPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits)
Summary of Utility Plant and Accumulated Provisions for

Depreciation, Amortization, and Depletion | 200-201 See FERC Form 1, Pages 200-201
Gas Plant in Service M 204-209
Gas Plant Leased to Others 213 None
Gas Plant Held for Future Use 214 None
Production Properties Held for Future Use 215 None
Construction Work in Progress — Gas 216
Construction Overheads — Gas 217
General Description of Construction Overhead Procedure M 218 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 218
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant M 218
Gas Stored 220
Nonutility Property 221 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 221
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation and Amortization of -
Nonutility Property 221 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 221A
| Investments , 222-223 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 222-223
Investment in Subsidiary Companies 224-225 See FERC Form 1, Pages 224-225
Gas Prepayments Under Purchase Agreements 226-227 None
Advances for Gas Prior to Initial Deliveries or Commission
Certification 229 None
Prepayments 230
Extraordinary Property Losses 230 None
Unrecovered Plant and Regulatory Study Costs 230 None

Preliminary Survey and investigation Charges 231 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 231

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1. Pages 327-327A-B have not been completed pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997” which
states: “The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recovery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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Name of Respondent | This Report is: Date of Report Year of Report

Northern States Power (1) ™ An Original (Mo, Date, YT) |
Company (Wisconsin) (2) [ A Resubmission 03-31-05 Dec. 31, 2004 |
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility) (Continued) ].
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.

(a) (b) ()

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Assets and Other Debits) (Continued)

Other Regulatory Assets 232 | See FERC Form 1. Page 232
| Miscellaneous Deferred Debris 233 See FERC Form 1, Page 233
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes (Account 190) 234-235 | See FERC Form 1, Page 234

BALANCE SHEET SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Liabilities and Other Credits)

Capital Stock 250-251 See FERC Form 1, Pages 250-251
Capital Stock Subscribed, Capital Stock Liability for

Conversion, Premium on Capital Stock and .

Installments Received on Capital Stock 252 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 252
Other Paid-in Capitat 253 See FERC Form 1, Page 253
Discount on Capital Stock 254 None
Capital Stock Expense 254 None
Securities Issued or Assumed and Securities Refunded or

Retired During the Year 255 | See MPSC Form P-521, Page 255
Long-Term Debt 256-257 See FERC Form 1, Pages 256-257
Unamortized Debt Expense, Premium and Discount on

Long-Term Debt 258-259 _
Unamortized Loss and Gain on Reacquired Debt 260 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 237 A-B
Reconciliation of Reported Net Income with Taxable |

Income for Federal Income Taxes M 261A-B * | See FERC Form 1, Page 261 '
Calculation of Federal Income Tax M 261C-D ** | See FERC Form 1, Page 261 r
Taxes Accrued, Prepaid and Charged During Year 262-263 See FERC Form 1, Pages 262-263 5
Investment Tax Credits Generated and Utilized 264-265 See FERC Form 1, Pages 264-265
Accumulated Deferred Investment Tax Credits M 266-267 ** See FERC Form 1, Pages 266-267 '
Miscellaneous Current and Accrued Liabilities 268 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 268
Other Deferred Credits 269 See FERC Form 1, Page 269
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Accelerated I

Amortization Property 272-273 See FERC Form 1, Pages 272-273
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Other Property 274-275 See FERC Form 1, Pages 274-275
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Other M 276A-B ** | See FERC Form 1, Pages 276-277
Other Regulatory Liabilities 278 See FERC Form 1, Page 278

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES

Gas Operating Revenues 300-301
Rates and Sales Section M  305A-C
Off-System Sales — Natural Gas M 310A-B None
Revenue from Transportation of Gas of Others — Natural

Gas 312-313 -
Sales of Products Extracted from Natural Gas 315 None
Revenues from Natural Gas Processed by Others 315 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses M 320-325 |
Number of Gas Department Employees 325 |
Exploration and Development Expenses 326 None
Abandoned Leases 326 None

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1: Pages 327-327A-B have not been completed pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997” which
states: “The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recovery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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Name of Respondent 1 This Reportis: | Date of Report Year of Report i
Northern States Power (1) & An Original ' (Mo, Date, Yr) J
Company (Wisconsin) {Q) [] A Resubmission 03-31-05 Dec. 31, 2004
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Ultility) (Continued) j
Title of Scheaule Reference Remarks
Page No.

(a) (b) (c)

INCOME ACCOUNT SUPPORTING SCHEDULES
(Continued)

Gas Purchases M 327-327A-B See Note 1
Exchange Gas Transactions 328-330 None
Gas Used in Utility Operations — Credit 331 None
Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others 332-333
Other Gas Supply Expenses 334
Miscellaneous General Expenses — Gas M 335
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant 336-338
Income from Utility Plant Leased to Others 339 | None
Particulars Conceming Certain Income Deduction and
Interest Charges 340 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 340

COMMON SECTION

Regulatory Commission Expenses 350-351 See FERC Form 1, Pages 350-351
Research, Development and Demonstration Activities 352-353 See FERC Form 1, Pages 352-353
Distribution of Salaries and Wages 354-355 See FERC Form 1, Pages 354-355
Charges for Qutside Professional and

Other Consultative Services 357 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 357

GAS PLANT STATISTICAL DATA

Natural Gas Reserves and Land Acreage 500-501 | None
Changes in Estimated Hydrocarbon Reserves and Costs,

And Net Realizable Value 504-505 None
Compressor Stations 508-509 None
Gas and Oil Wells ‘ 510 { None
Gas Storage Projects M 512-513
Distribution and Transmission Lines M 514
Liquefied Petroleum Gas Operations 516-517
Distribution System Peak Deliveries M 518
Auxiliary Peaking Facilities 519
System Map 522
Footnote Data 551 See FERC Form 1, Pages 101-427

1 Stockholder's Report -

MPSC SCHEDULES
Reconciliation of Deferred Income Tax Expense 117A-B See MPSC Form P-521, Page 117 A-B
Operating Loss Carryforward 117C . { None
Notes & Accounts Receivable Summary for Balance Sheet 228A See MPSC Form P-521, Page 228A
Accumulated Provision for Uncollectible Accounts — Credit 228A See MPSC Form P-521, Page 228A
Receivables From Associated Companies 228B See MPSC Form P-521, Page 228B
Materials and Supplies 228C See FERC Form 1, Page 227
Notes Payable , 260A See MPSC Form P-521, Page 260A

| L |

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1: Pages 327-327A-B have not been completed pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997” which
states: “The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recavery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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| This Report is:

Name of Respondent
' (1) X An Original

Northern States Power

| Date of Report | Year of Report

" (Mo, Date, Yr)

Company (Wisconsin) (2) ] A Resubmission 03-31-05 Dec. 31, 2004
LIST OF SCHEDULES (Natural Gas Utility) (Continued)
Title of Schedule Reference Remarks
Page No.
(@) (b) (©)
MPSC SCHEDULES ‘
(Continued) ‘
Payables to Associated Companies 260B See MPSC Form P-521. Page 260B
Customer Advances for Construction 268 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 268
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes — Temporary 277 None
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses (Nonmajor) 320N-324N None
Lease Rentals Charged 333A-333D None — Pages 333 C-D
Depreciation, Depletion and Amortization of Gas Plant
Nonmajor) 336N None
Particulars Concerning Certain Other Income Accounts 341 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 282
Gain or Loss on Disposition of Property 342A-B See MPSC Form P-521, Page 280A-B
Expenditures for Certain Civic, Political and Related Activities 343 See MPSC Form P-521, Page 341
Common Utility Plant and Expenses 356 See FERC Form 1, Page 356
See MPSC Form P-521, Pages 358-
Summary of Costs Billed to Associated Companies 358-359 359
See MPSC Form P-521, Pages 360-
Summary of Costs Billed from Associated Companies 360-361 361
|
SELECTED SCHEDULES FOR MICHIGAN ONLY (DOES
NOT INCLUDE WISCONSIN OPERATIONS)
MICHIGAN 114-
Statement of Income for the Year 117
Summary of Utility Piant and Accumulated Provisions for MICHIGAN 200-
Depreciation, Amortization and Depletion 201
MICHIGAN 204-
Gas Plant in Service 3 209
Gas Plant Leased to Others | MICHIGAN 213 | None
Gas Plant Held for Future Use | MICHIGAN 214 None
Construction Work in Progress — Gas MICHIGAN 216
Accumulated Provision for Depreciation of Gas Utility Plant MICHIGAN 219
' MICHIGAN 300-
Gas Operating Revenues 301
MICHIGAN 320-
Gas Operation and Maintenance Expenses 325

** The Commission allows NSPW to adopt FERC reporting requirements due to the size of the Michigan
operations. MPSC information will be provided upon request of the Commission Staff.

Note 1: Pages 327-327A-B have not been compteted pursuant to “Form P-522 Changes for 1997" which
states: "The Commission will permit the option to delete this schedule if the company agrees to make the
information available through the gas cost recovery filing, or upon request of the Commission staff.”
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 31, 2004

An Original

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102. 103, and 106)

1. Report below the original cost of gas plant in service according to prescrbed accounts.

2. In addition 10 Account 101, Gas Piant in Service (Classified). this page ard the next

include Account 102, Gas Plant Purchased or Sold: Account 103, Experimental Gas Piant
Unclassiiied: and Account 106, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in column (c) or (d), as appropriate, corrections of additions and retirements for the
current or preceding vear.

4. Enclose in parentheses credit acjustments of plant accounts, to indicate the negative effect of
such accounts.

5. Classify Account 106 according to prescribed accounts. on an estimatec basis if necessary, and
include the entries in column {c). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of
tentative distnbutions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise. if the respondent has a
significant amount of plant retirements at the end of the year. include in column (d) a tentative
distribution of such retirements, on an estimated basis, with appropriate contra entry to the
account for accumulated depreciation provision. Include also in coiumn (d) reversals of tentative
distr.butions of prior year of unclassified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing
the account distributions of these tentative classifications in coiumns (¢} and (d), including

i | Balance | |
Line | Account |  Beginning Year | Additions |
No. | (@) | (b) | (c) |
! - . .
1. | 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT | !
2. | (301) Organization | |
3. | (302) Franchises and Consents i | |
4. | (303) Miscellaneous Intangible Piart i | |
I J 1 '
5. | TOTAL Intangible Plant | SC | S0 1‘
8. | 2. PRODUCTION PLANT i 4 4
7. | Manufactured Gas Production Plant ] | ]
8. | (304.1)Land | | |
9. | (304.2) Land Rights I { |
10. | (305) Structures and improvements ] ] ]
11. | (3086) Boiler Plant Equipment | | |
12. | (307) Other Power Equipment [ | {
13. | (308) Coke Ovens | | )
14. | (309) Producer Gas Equipment | | |
15. | (310) Water Gas Generating Equipment | f |
16. | (311} Liquefied Petroleumn Gas Equipmen: ] | |
17. | (312) Oil Gas Generating Equipment i | |
18. | (313) Generating Equipment - Other Processes | | |
18. | (314) Coal. Coke and Ash Handling Equipment | | |
20. | (315) Catalytic Cracking Equipment | | |
21. (316) Other Reforming Equipment | | [
22. (317) Purificaton Equipment | ] ]
23. (318) Residual Refining Equipment | ] |
24. (319) Gas Mixing Equipment | | i
25. { (320) Other Equipment | | i

] |

26. TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production Plant 0 1|

4

|

l
[
I
|
i
!
I
27. | Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant
|
1
|
|
!
[

34. | (320) Gas Well Structures
35. | (327} Field Compressor Station Structures
| (328) Field Meas & Reg Station S:ructures |
37. | (329) Other Structures |
| (330) Producing Gas Wells - Well Construction |
39. (331) Producing Gas Wells - Well Equipment i
| {332) Field Lines
| (333} Field Compressor Station Equipment
42. | (334) Field Meas & Regular Station Equipment
|
|

|
28. (325.1) Producing Lands |
29. (325.2) Produc.ng Leaseholds |
30. (325.3) Gas Rights f
31. (325.4) Rights-of-Way |
32. (325.5) Other Land |
33. (325.6) Other Land Rights i

l

(335) Dirilling and Cleaning Equipment
(338) Purification Equipment

e e e e S e i S i v i oo A — L
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Northerr States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 31, 2004

An Origina

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, arc 105) (Conuriued)

reversals cf the pricr years tentative account distribution of these accounts. Careful observance
of the above instructions and the text of Accounts 101 and 108 will avoid serious omissions of the
reported amount of respondent's plant actually in service at the end of the year.

5. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Inciude also

in column (f) additions or reductions of primary account classifications arising from distribution

cf amounts initialiy recorded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of account 102, include in
column (g) the amounts with respect to accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition
adjustments, etc., and show in column (f) only the ofiset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Account 399, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantia!

in amount submit a supplementary statement showing sunaccount classification of such plant con-
forming to the requirements of these pages.

8. For each amount comprising the reported balance and changes in Acccunt 102, state the
preperty purchased cr sold, name of vendor or purchaser and date of transaction. If proposed
journal entries have been filed witk the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts,
give also cate of such filing.

| | | | Balance at | |
| Retiremenis | Adjustments | Transfers | End of Year | | Line
| (d) (e) | n ' (9) | | No.
! | { i 1 |
} J | | I | 1.
! | | | | 301) | 2
| | | i | (302) | 3.
| | | | | (303) | 4.
| ! q J. I |
SO | SO | $0 | S0 | | 5.
| q 4 1 i | 6.
: | I J | 7
! | | | (304.1) | 8.
| | | | | (304.2) | 9.
| I | | | (305) | 10.
[ | | I | (3058) | 11.
| f | | | 307) | 12.
| ' i | | (309) | 13.
| - | (309) | 14
| | | | | (310) | 15
| | | | | 311) | 18,
| | | | | (312) | 17.
| | i | | (313) | 18.
| | | I | (314) | 19
I i | | | (315) | 20.
| | | | | (316) | 2t
| | [ | | (317) | 22.
| | 1 | | (318) | 23
| | | I | (319) | 24.
| | J J ] (320) | 25.
| | q | | |
| | | | 0 | | 286.
| ! q I : | 27.
| | i | | (325.1) | 28.
| | | | 1325.2) | 2¢.
i | | (325.3) | 30.
| | | | (225.4) | 31.
| | | | (3255) | 32.
| | | | (3256) | 33.
| f | | (328) | 34.
| | | | (327) | 35.
| | | | | (328) | 36.
I | | ! | (329) | 37.
! I [ I | (330) | 38.
I i | | | (331) | 39
| | | | | (332 | 40.
| { | | 1 (333) | 41,
| ! | | | (334) | 42
| ! | | ] (335) | 43.
I ! i | | (338) | 44
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Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin}

An Original

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

Dec. 37, 2004

89.
90.
1.
92.
93.

95.
96.

| Balance at | |
| Begirning of | |
Account I Year Additions |
(a) | (b} 1 (c) i
(337) Other Equipment I | |
(338) Unsuccessful Exploration & Devetopmenti Coslts | | ]
| i 2|
TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant | $0 | |
Products Extraction Plant | 4 -4
(340.1) Land | | |
(340.2) Land Rights [ I |
(341) Structures and Improvements | | |
(342) Extraction and Refining Equipment | | |
(343) Pipe Lines | |
(344) Extracted Products Storage Equipment | ] ]
(345) Compressor Equipment | | |
(346) Gas Meas and Reg Equipment [ I [
(347) Other Equipment J I
i L 1
TOTAL Products Extraction Plant i 0 | {
I 9 9
TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant | C | |
1 1 .
SNG Prod Plant (Submit Supp! Statement) | |
] i
TOTAL Production Piant | 0 | |
| ! 1
3. NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT | | |
Underground Stcrage Plant } | |
(350.1) Land | | |
(350.2) Rights-of-Way | | |
(351) Structures and Improvements | | ]
(352) Wells | | |
(352.1) Storage Leaseholds and Rights | | |
(352.2) Reservoirs | ] |
(352.3) Non-Recoverable Natural Gas | | |
(353) Lines | | |
(354) Compressor Staticn Equipment | | |
(355) Measuring and Reg Equipment | | |
(356) Purificaton Equipment | | {
(357) Other Equipment | | |
(358) Gas in Underground Storage - Noncurrent | | i
[ { 4
TOTAL Underground Storage Plant | 0 i |
Other Storace Plant | 4 4
(360.1) Land | 155,136 | |
{360.2) Land Rights | 01 |
(361) Structures and Improvements | 370,903 | |
(362) Gas Holders : 1,625,796 | |
(363) Purification Equipment [ 182,925 i i
(363.1) Liquefaction Equipment i 137.507 | ]
(363.2) Vaporizing Equipment | 1,032,389 | |
(363.3) Compressor Equipment | 277,050 | N
(363.4) Measuring and Reg Equipment | 1,504 | |
(363.5) Other Equipment | 2213938 | )
| 9 i
TOTAL Other Storage Plant | 5,697,148 | 0|

Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas ! !

Terminating anc Processing P:ant
(364.1) Land
(364.1a) Land Rights
(364.2) Structures and Improvements
(364.3) LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
(364.4) LNG Transportation Equipment
(364.5) Measuring and Regulating Equipment

S
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Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsir) Dec. 31, 2004
An Criginal

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 1CG1, 102, 103, and 105) (Continued)

| I | | I I i
| | | i Balanceat | | |
| Relirements | Adjustments | Transfers | £nd of Year | | Line |
| {d) | (e) | {f; I (9) I i No. |
: I == | I | | =1
I I | | | (337 | 45. |
| I I | | (338) | 46. |
| | | | f [ |
| f ! | 0] | 47. |
| | | ol | | 48. |
| | | | (34C.1)| 49. |
| | | (34C.2)| 50. |

| I f | [ (341) | 51. |
I I I | | (342) | 52. |
| I | | (343) | 53. |
I I I | | (344; | 54. |
I | I I | (345) | 35. |
| f | | | 346) | 56. |
' ! | | | @47) | 57. |
' I | I | | |
i | | ' 0 | 58. |
I I | | - | ! I
I ! I | o | | 59. |
| | [ - | | | |
! | | | I | 60. |
| I == ] - | | |
| | | | 0| | 61. |
| | | | | | I
! I I | | I 62. |
| I | I | | 63. |
I | I | | (350.1)| 64. |
| | I I | (350.2)| 85. |
| | | | | (351) | 86. |
[ [ | [ | (352) | 87. |
! | | | | (352.1)| 68. |
| | | I (352.2)| 69. |
! | | | | (352.3)] 70. |
| | | | | (353) | 71. |
| I | | | (354) | 72. |
] | I | | 335 | 73. |
| ! I | | (358) | 74. |
| | | | | 357y | 75. |
i | | | (358 | 75. |

-] | I | I |

| I | 0| | 77. ]

I | I | oo | | 78. |
i | | [ 155,136 | (360.1)] 79. |
I I I ! 0 | (360.2)| 80. |
{ | I | 370.903 | (361; | 81. |
| | | | 1625796 | (362 | 82. |
| I | | 182,925 | (383) | 83. |
| | | | 137,507 | (363.1)| 84. |
| | | | 1,032,389 | (383.2)| 85. |
- [ | | 277,050 | (383.3)| 85. |
| [ | | 1,504 | (363.4)] 87. |
1 632,140 | | - 1,581,798 | (363.5)| 88. |
I [ | e i ——— e I |
| 632,140 | 0| 0| 5,365.008 | | 89. |
I I I | | [ 90. |
f I ] | I P o1 |
| I | | | (364.1)| 92. |
| I | I | (3542)| 93. |
| | | | | (384.3)| 94. |
| ' | | | (354.4)] 95. |
| | I I | (364.5)| 96. |
! | | | | (3848)] 97. |

Page 207



I

Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Original

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 13, and 106)

Dec. 31,2004

Line
No.
7.
98.
99.
100.
101.
102.
103.
104.
105.
106.
107.
108.
109.
116.
111.
112.

113.
114.
115,
116.
117.
118.
11¢.
120.
121.
122.
123.
124.
125.
126.
127.
128.
129.

130.
131.
13z.
133.
134.
135.
1386.
137.
138.
139.
140.
14-°.
142.
143.

144.
145.

146.

147.
148.
149.
150.
151.
152.

Baiance a: | |
Begnningof | i
Account Year | Additions {

(@) ()] | (c)
+ | .
(364.6) Compressor Station Equipment ] | |
(364.7) Communications Equipment | | |
(354.8) Other Equipment | | [
TOTAL Base Load Liguefied Natural Gas, Terminating & Processing Plant ] SO | |
Prccessing Plant | ! |
TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant | 5,667,148 | 0 |
4. TRANSMISSION PLANT | 4 |
(365.1) Land | | |
(365.2) Land Rights | i |
(365.3) Rights-of-Way | | |
(366) Structures and Improvements | | |
(367) Mains | | |
(368) Compressor Station Equipment | [ (
(369) Measuring and Reg Station Equipment | | |
(370) Communication Equipment ] I |
(371) Other Equipment | ' |
[ 1 1
TOTAL Transmission Plant | C | |
5. DISTRIBUTION PLANT | 4 |
(374.”) Land i | |
(374.2) Land Rights [ 5,688 | |
(375) Structures and Improvements | 0 | |
(376) Mains | 62,830,124 | 4,067,280 |
(377) Compressor Station Equipment | 0| |
(378) Meas & Reg Staticn Eguipment - General | 1.399.923 | 89.819 |
(379) Meas & Reg Station Eguipment - City Gate | 2,883,144 | 640,172 |
(380) Services | 41,174,912 | 2.828,183 |
(381) Meters | 21,462,930 | 637,553 |
(382) Meter Instaliations 0| |
(383) House Regulators | 0 | |
(384) House Regulator Instalfations | | |
(385) Industrial Meas & Reg Staticn Equipment | | |
(386) Other Property on Cusiomer's Premises | | (
(387) Other Equipment ] | |
| i i
TOTAL Distribution Pfant | 129,736.722 | 8,263,108 |
6. GENERAL PLANT | q 4
(389.1) Land | 23,856 | |
(389.2) Land Rights ! 0 | |
(390) Structures and Improvements | 198,087 | |
(391) Office Furniture and Equipment | 99,734 | 4846 |
(391.1) Computers & Computer Relaied Equipment | 2,932 | |
(392) Transportation Equipment | 440,788 | 196,252 |
(393) Stores Equipment | 2677 | 28,623 |
{394) Tools, Shop & Garage Equipment | 1.085.557 | 92258 |
(395) Laboratory Equipment | 469.695 | |
(396} Power Operated Equipment | 706,520 | 49,584 |
(397 Communication Equipment | 0 | |
(328) Miscellaneous Eqguipment | 0 | |
| - 1
Subtotal I 3,029,853 | 371,574 |
(399" Other Tangible Plant | | |
| 1 ]
TOTAL General Plani | 3,029,853 | 371574 |
f 4 {
TOTAL (Acccunts 101 and 105) ! 138,763.723 | 8,634,681 |
(101.1) Property Under Capital Leases | | |
Gas Plant purchased (See instr 8) ! 1 :
Gas Plant Sold (See Instr 8) | | |
Experimental Gas Plant Unclassified | 4
TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE i £138,763.723 | $8,634.681 |
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Origina’

GAS P_ANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and i05) (Continuec)

Dec. 31. 2004

i | |
| | | Baiance at |
Retirements | Adjustments | Transiers | End cf Year | | Line
(d) | (e) I N I (9 l | No.
4 4 4 sl |
| | | | (364.7)] 8.
| | | | (364.8)| SS.
| | | | (364.9;] 100.
| | | 0 | [ 101.
; ; ; { | 102
632,140 | 0 | 0| 5.365,008 | |
1 1 : { | 103.
| | | | (385.1)] 104.
i | | | (365.2)| 105.
| | [ | (365.3)] 108.
| | | i (366) | 107.
| | | | (367) | 108.
| | | (368) | 109.
| | | | (369) | 110.
| | | | 370y | 111.
{ | | | (371} | 112.
! 1 I { | 113
I | | 0] |
— i i i | 114,
! | | 0 | (374.1)] 115.
[ | 5688 | (374.2)] 116.
| | | I @75 | 117,
182,679 | | | 66,714,725 | (376) | 118.
| | : | @77 | 119
| I | 1.489,742 | (378) | 120.
| [ ] 3,503,318 | (379) | 121.
18777 | | | 43,984,318 | (380) | 122.
223.870 | I 427,591 | 22,304,305 | (381) | 123.
| | | 0 | (382) | 124.
| | | 0 | (383) | 125.
| | | | (384) | 126.
| | | (385) | 127.
| | | | (3865 | 128.
| | | | (387) | 12¢.
I i 1 { [ 130.
425,325 | 0| 427.591 | 138,002,095 | |
1 9 | i | 131,
| | | 23,856 | (385.1)| 132
| | | 0 | (389.2)] 133.
| 3.069 | (17.929) | 183,227 | (390) | 134.
| (4.846) | 99.734 | (391) | 135.
| | 2939 | (391.1)] 136.
| 637.050 | (392) | 137.
i 31,300 | (393) | 138.
| | 1,177,815 | (394) | 139.
[ | 469895 | (395 | 140.
| | 1 756,105 | (395) | 141.
! | i 0| (397) | 142.
| | | 0 | (398 143.
- ~ 4 { | 144,
0 | 3.069 | (22.775) | 3.381.721 | (399) |
| | I | | 145.
: : 1 f | 146.
0 | 3.069 | (22,775) | 3.381.721 | |
4 | | 4 I 147.
1.0657,466 3.069 404,817 | 145,748,624 | |
| | | | | 148.
| | i [ | 148
| | i | | 150.
! = 1 ! | 151,
$1.057,455 | $3,059 | 5404817 | $146,748.824 | | 152.
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Norirern St:ates Power Company (Wisconsin)
An Originat

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107}
1. Reponl be ow descriptions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction,

Accoun: 107.
2 Srow tems rzlaiing tc "research, development and demonstration™ projects last, under a caption

Research, Deve.opment, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).

3. Minor projects (less tnan £500.000) may be grouped.

Dec 31. 2004

Construction
Work in
Progress

Gas

Account 107

(b)

Line Description of Project

No. (a)

Estimated
Additional
Caost of
Project

(©

Minor Projects $903.223

MO O R W

_.
pe®

114
12

14|

) W oW W R RN RN
W =G Wwm o W;m

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
1
!
|
!
|
|
|
|
[
{
|
!
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
!
|
I
|
!
|
|
|
[
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|

43, TOTAL 903,223
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Nor:he n S:ates Power Ccmpany (Yiisconsin)
An Original

CCNSTRUCTION OVERHEADS - GAS

1. List in column (a) the kincs of overneads according to tities usec by respencent. Charges for
outside professional services for engineering fees 2nd management or supenvisior fees capitalized
should be shown as separaie items.

2. Cn page 218 furnish information concerning construction overneads.

3. A respondent should not report "none” to this page if no overhead apportionments are macde, but
rather should explain on page 218 the accounting procecures employed anc the amounts of
engineering, supervision and administrative cosis, etc. which are directly charged to construction.
4. Enter on this page engineering, supervision, administrative and allowance for funds used

during construction, etc., which are first assigned tc a blanket work order and then prorated to
construction jobs.

Dec. 372004

|

!

| Total Amoun:
| Charged for
| the Year

| (b}

Lire Description cf Overhead
Nc. (a)

Total Cost of
Construction to
Which Overheads
Were Charged
(Exclusive of

Overhead Charges)

(c)

1.| Construction Engineering : $1,670,.934

2]

3.| Administrative and General
[

-| Allowance for Funds Used During Construction

12,716

290,220

NS ooNmo s

R

46.] TOTAL $1,973,870 |

w
(&3]
e e e e e e e S s it i iy i

85,353,475

Page 217




Neartherm Stazes Power Company IWisconsin) Zec. 37, 2004
An Crignel
ACTOMU_ATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT (Account 138 and 170}
1. Explain in a footnote any importan: adjusiments during the yea-
2 Explain in a footnote any difference between the amount for bock cost of plant retired. line 17, column {c}.
and that reported for gas plant in service, pages 202-2C7, column {d}. excluding retirerrents of ron-
depreciadle property.
3. Accourts 108 and 110 in the Uniform System of Accounts require that retirements of depreciabie plant
oe recorded when such plant is removed from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant reticed
at year end which has not been recorded andfor classified to the various resenve functionzl classifications, make
preliminary ciosing entries to tentatively functionaiize the book cost of the plant retired. In additon, include
ali costs included in retirement work in progress at year end in the approgriate functional classificaticns.
4. Show separately interest credits uncer a sinking fund or simifar method of depreciation accounting.
Secton A. Balances arnc Changes Dunng Year
Gas Flant Gas Plan: Gas F.art
Total in He!d for Leased tc
Line item (ctd+e} Service Future Use Cthers
Ne ia} (5 ik () el
| J .
1. Belance Beginning of Vear | 70.422,282 | 70,422,282 i
2. Depreciation Provisions for Year, Charged 1o i 1 | ]
3. {403) Depreciation Expense 5,378,466 | 5,378.466 | |
4. 1403.1) Depreciation Expense | 3 | |
5. (413} Exp. of Gas Pit Leas 1o Others | [ | |
6. Transporiation Expenses-Cieanng | 94,285 | 94,285 | |
7 Cther Clearing Accounts | 0| |
8 Otner Acccunts (Specify): 1 91 | |
9. / |
TOTAL Deprec. Prov. fo- Year (Ente” | |
13, Total of lines 3 thru 9) | 5472751 | 5.472,751 | {
11. Net Charges for Piart Retired: | | | 1
12.  Book Cost of Plant Retired | 1.057.466 | 1.057,46€ |
13 Cosi of Removal | 34,042 | 34,742 |
34, Salvage {Credit) | (184,438} | (784.438) | |
TOTAL Net Chrgs. for Plant Ret. I | |
15 (Enter Total of lines 12 thru 14} | €07.173 | 837170 | |
16 C:her Debit or Credit items {Cescribe}: { | | |
17 Transfers | 426,623 | 426,623 |
& Change in Retirement Work in Progress | 1292.6€61) | {252.681) [
3alance End of Year {(Enter Total cf 1 | |
G lines 1,10, 1&€, *7. and 18} 75,121.525 75121525 | |
Section B. Ba.ances at End of Year According o Funciiona: C.assificaticns
20 Procuction-hanufac:ured Gas | 1 |
21, Production and Gathrering-Natural Gas | [ i {
22 Products Extraction-Natural Gas | |
23, Underground Gas Storage ! i |
24. Cther Storage Plant | i !
25 Base Load LNG Terminating ard Processing Pt | 4.704.077 | $.704077 | |
26.  Transmission | { !
27, Zistribution i €8.884,883 | €3.884 863
28 Generai | ©.532.585 i 1,532,585

— J

2% TOTAL {Enter Totai of lines 2C tnru 28 | 75.121.325

75121825

Page 219



Utility No. 4220

Year ended December 31, 2004

GAS STORED (ACCOUNTS 117, 164.1, 164.2. and 164.3)

Page 220

1. If during the year, adjustment was made 10 the stcored gas inventory
{such as to correct cumulative inaccuracies of gas measurements),
furnish in a footnote an explanation of the reason for the adjustment,

2 Give in a footnote, a concise statement of the facts and the accounting

or restoration of previous encroachment, upon native gas constituting the
| “gas cushion” of any storage reservoir.

3. If the company uses a "case stock™ in connection with its inventory
accounting, give a concise statement of the basis of establishing such
“base stock” and the inventory basis and the accounting performed with
respect o any encroachment of withdrawals upon "base stock,” or
restoration of previous encroachment, including brief particulars of any
such accounting during the year.

the MCF and dollar amount of adjustment. and account charged or crediled.

performed with respect to any encroachment of withdrawals curing the year,

4. |f the company has provided accumuiated provision for
stored gas. which may not eventually be fully recovered from
ny storage project. furnish a statement showing: (a} date
of FERC authorization of such accumulated provision,
(b) explanation of circumstances reguiring such provision,
(c) basis of provision and factors of caiculation, (d} estimated
ultimate accumulated provision accumulation, and (e} a
summary showing balance of accumulated provision and
entnes during the year.
5. Report pressure base of gas volumes as 14.73 psia
at 60 Degrees F. {See Note 1)

Line | Description Noncurrent Current LNG LNG Total
| No. (Account 117) | (Account 164.1) | (Account 164.2) | (Account 164.3)
{a) (b) (c) (d) {e) (f)
I

1 | Balance at Beginning €,336.338 220,163 9,556,501
of Year

2 | Gas Delivered to 13,701,328 0 13,701.328
Storage

3 | Gas Withdrawn from (13,850,520) (182,857) (14,033.377)
Storage {contra Account)

4 | Other Debits or 0
Credits {Net)

5 | Balance at End of Year ©.187.146 37.306 9224452

€ | Therms 1,507,494 8,363 1,615.857

7 | Amount Per Therm 5.72 4.49 5.71

This schedule is Page 220 (G) from FERC Form 2 (ED. 12-87.) Subaccounts to Account 154.1 are shown

on Page 220 Supplemental in this annual report.

Fage 220
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Criginal

Dec. 31, 2004

PREPAYMENTS (Account 165)

1 Report below the particulars (details) on each prepayment. 2. Report all payments for undelivered
: gas online 5 and complete pages 226 to 227 showing particulars {details) for gas prepayments.

Balance
End Of Year {In
Dollars)
(b
:Prepaid Insurance $1.979.797 ¢
Prepaid Taxes (262-263) 13,470.786 :
Prepaid VEBA Trust 337,357 ;
Gas Imbalance 360.485 :
303,286

Prepaid Utility Assessments

$16,451,711

EXTRAORDINARY PROPERTY LOSSES (Account 182.1)

Description of Extraordinary loss
:{Include in the description the date of

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

of loss, the date of Commission au- Account Balance

ithorization to use Account 182.1 and Charged Amount End of Year

:period of amort (mo, y.r to m,o yr)] (e)

; (a) (d) ()
NONE

TOTAL

Description of Unrecovered Plant and
Regulatory Study Costs
{[include in the description of costs.
the date of Commission authorization
to use Account 182.2, and period of
amortization (mo, yr, to mo, yr)]

(@)

WRITTEN OFF DURING YEAR

UNRECOVERED PLANT AND REGULATORY STUDY COSTS (182.2)

Account Balance
Charged Amount End of Year
(d) (e) {f)

NONE

TOTAL

Page 230
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Nerthern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Origira

UNAMORTIZED DE8T EXPENSE. PREM.UM AND DISCOUNT ON LONG-TERM DEST

Sec. 31,2304

Principal Toia. Expense, Amortization Perioa
Designation of Amount ¢f Premium or
Long-Term Dent Debt Issued Discount Dats Date To |
From (
ia (b {c) {d} e
Eirst Mongage Sonds
Series due - |
Dec 1, 2028, 7 3'8% 65,000.000 | 751,630 | 12/12/1596 12/1/2026
Qct 1, 2018, 5 1:4% 150,000,000 | 2,283,895 10/2/2003 10/12018
‘Osher mong-Tenm Debt
|
Senior Notes 7.64% 80.000,000 801.€72 €/25/2000 10/1/2008
Resource Recovery Sonds - La Crosse 6% 18,600.000 182.629 11/1/1986 11/1:2021
! 313,600,000 3,839.697

Page 258
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Nortnern States Power Company (Wisconsin An Orgina! Jec. 31,2004

UNANMCRT:ZZD DEBT EXPENSE. PREMIUM AND DiSCOUNT CN LONG-TERM DE3T

Balance | Dedits Zuring Credits During Balance
Beginning of Year Year Year End of Yea-
ifi @ (hi | &

561,136 25,481 585,655

2.078.112 157,439 150,370 2082179

355.912 75,354 281.555

67.533 5.431 92,042

3,110,689 167.438 256.655 3.021,432

Page 252
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Ncrinern States Power Company {Wisconsin)

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400;

Lec. 31, 2004

. Report below nztural gas cperaiing revenues fcr eacn precribed account. and manufaciurec gas

‘revenues in total.

2. Natural gas means either naturat gas unmixed or any mixture of natural and manufacturec gas.

!3. Repert number of customers. columns (f] and (g], on the bas's of meters, in addition to the
:number of flat rate accounts; excep!t that where separate meter readings are added for billing
ipurpeses, one customer should be counted for eacn group of meters added. The average number ¢?

‘customers means the average of tweive figures at the close ot each month.

‘4. Repont quantities of naturat gas sold in Mcf {14.73 psia at 60/F). If billings are on a therm

gbasis. give the B contents of the gas sold and the sales conve-iea to Mct.

15, Ifincreases or cecreases frcm previous year {columns (c). {8) and {g;. are not derived from

OPERATING REVENUZS

| Amount for
Title of Account Amount for Year Previous Year
ia: (D} ic
GAS SZRVICE REVENUES

(480) Resicential Sales 65.657,136 63,091 .466 |
1(481) Commercial and Industrial Saies
i Small {or Commercial) (See ‘nstr. 6} £6,038,003 ! 52.897,643 :
{ Large (or Industrial) (See Instr. 6) 11217988 | 10,982,484
/(482) Other Sales to Public Authorities 0l 0
(484) Interdeparimental Sales 3,814,231 3,494,398 |
| TOTAL Saies tc Uttimate ConsLmers 136.727,358 : 130,465,991
1(483) Sales for Hesale i

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 136.727,358 | 133,465,991 |

Revenues from Manufactured Gas : i

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 136.727.358 : 130,465,991
| OTHER OP=RATING REVENUES i |
1(485) Intracompany Transfers 0 0:
{487) Forteited Discounts 243,371 | 229,106 |
|(488) Misc Service Revenues 163.607 | 156,556 |
1(489) Rev from Trans of Gas of Others 1.571.830 829,254
1(490) Saies of Prod Ext for Nat Gas 0 ]
i{491) Rev from Na: Gas Proc by Others 0: 0
{492} Incidental Gasoline and Oii Sales 0 0
(493; Rent from Gas Property 0 0
(494} Interdepantmental Renis 0 0
(495} Other Gas Revenues 10,906 11.254
i TOTAL Ctrer Cperating Revenues 1.989,714 | 1.226,170 |

TOTAL Gas Oge:ating Revenues 138,717,072 131,692.161
i{Lessi (485 Provision for Rate Re‘unds
| TCTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of Provision for Refunds 133.717.072 | 131.692,161 !
Dist Type Saies by States (Incl Main Line Sa'es to Resid
i and Commercial Customers) 121,695,139 115,989,109
{Main Line Industrial Sales {incl Main Line Sales tc i
i Public Authorities} 11,217,988 © 10,982,484
|Sales for Resale i
Other Sales to Pub Auth {Local Dist Cnly}
‘Interdeparimental Sales 3.814,231 3,494,398 |
{TOTAL (Same as line 39, Calumns (b} and (d}) 136,727.358 - 130.465.991
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Criginal Dec. 31, 2004

GAS OPERATING REVENUES (Account 400)(contined)

R B = IS T SN PR N\ Qe

previously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a footnote.

6 Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be classified according
10 Ihe basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or ingustrial)
iregularly used by the respondent if such basis of classification is not gen-
‘erally greater than 200,000 Mct per year or approximately 800 Mcf per day of
‘normal requiremenis. (See Account 481 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
:Explain basis of classificaticn in a footnote )

7. See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new
territory adoed and important raie increases or decreases

0w m

d A
N - O

)

N S —
M~V U

THERMS CF NATURAL GAS SC.D* AVERAGE NO. C= CUSTOMESRS PER MONTH

N
o ©o

N

Amount for Number for
Amount for Year i Previous Year | Numbe-~ for Year Previous Year
i ‘ ie) | it ! el

~N N
w N

N
n

i |
i i

i

; |
66.185.929 | 69,471,020 82,515 | 82,204 26

N
(&)

66,896,733 69.555.412 1343 11179 25
-6.766,417 | 18.418,219 39 34| 29

5.546.487 - 6,922,984 5 9! 31

155,395,557 - 164,367.635 | 95,896 | 93.426 33

155,395,557 i 164.367.635 | 95,896 : 93,426 | 3€

48,898,406 | 43.526,200 | 23’ 19, 4z

“33.082,653 139,026.432 95.858 | 93.383

6,766 417 | 18,418,219 30| 34/ 62

5526,487 | 6.922.984 g 9 65

125,398,557 164.367.635 95,896 33,426 ¢ 67

* All gas information i1s reported in therms
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Northern States Power Ccmpany (Wisconsin} A~ Origi-al

RATE AND SALES SECT.ON

DEFINITIONS OF CLASSES OF SERVICE AND INSTRUCTIONS PERTAINING TO
STATEMENTS ON SALES DATA

Ir the definitions betow. tne letlers preceding the captions distirguish the ma n c.asses from the sub-
classes. Show the data broken into the subclasses if possible, but il not, report cata uncer the main
classes, drawing a dash through the subciass.

When gas measured through a single meter is used for more than ore class of service as here de‘ned. as
‘or examrple, fcr both commercial and resicentia! purposes, assign tne total to the c:ass naving the princi-
pal _se.

Average number of customers. Number of customers s~ould be reported or the pasis of number of meters,
plus number of flat-rate accounts, except that where separate meter readir.gs are adced for billing purposes.
one customer snall be counted for code group of meters so acdea. The average number of customers mears the
average of the 12 figures &t the ciose of each montn.

Thousands of Cubic Feet or Therms Sold (indicaie which by crossi~g o_t one not applying). Give net
figures, exclusive of responcent's own use and iosses.

Revenues. This term covers revenues cerived from {a) Sa‘e of Gas (exclusive of forfeited discounts and
oenalties) ana (o) Other Gas Revenues, such as rent from gas property. interdeparimental rents, c.stormers'
forfeited discounts and penalties, servicing of cusiomers' installations and miscellaneous gas revenues.

AB. Residential Service. This ciass includes ali sales of gas for residentia uses sucr as cook-
ing. refrigeration. water heating. space heating and other comestic uses.

A Resdiential Service. This class inciudes all sales of gas for resider:tia. use except space
heating.

B. Residential Space Heating. This class includes ali sales of gas for space heating inciuding
gas for ather residential uses only when measured through the same meter.

CD. Commercial Service. This class incluces service rendered primarily to commercai establish-
ments such as restaurants, hotels, clubs, hospitals, recognized rooming and boarding houses, apartment
houses (but not individual tenants therein}, garages. churchs, warenouses, etc.

C. Commercial Service. This class to incluce all sales of gas for comme-c.al use excep: space
heating.

D. Commercial Space Heating. This ciass includes ali sales of gas {or soace neatng including
gas ‘or other commercia! uses only when measured inrough the same meter.

E. Industrial Service. This class includes service rendered primarily to manufacturing and
inaustrial establishments where gas is used principally for large power, heating and metallurgical
DUTCOSES.

£. Puplic Stree: and Highway Lignting. Covers service rencered to murucipaiiiies or other
governmental units for the purpose of lighting streets, highways, parks, and other pub.ic places.

G. Otner Sa'es ot Pubiic Authorilies. Covers service rendered to municipalities or o:ner
governmental units for lighting, heating, cooking, water heating anc other general uses.

H Interdeparimental Sales. This class includes gas supplied by the gas depariment 0 other
departments of the utility when tne charges thereof are at tariff or other specific rates.

1. Other Sales. This class includes all service to ultimate consumers not included in the fore-
going described classifications.

A-l. Total saies to Ultimate Consumers. Is the total of tre foregoing described classifications.

J. Salesto Other Gas Utilities for Resale. This class includes all sales of gas to other gas
utilities or the public authorities for resale to ultimate consumers.

K. Otrer Gas Revenues. Revanues derived from operations of the responcent other than sa-es of
gas. They include rent from gas property, interdepartmental rents, customers' forieited discown:s and
penalties, services of customers' instaliations and miscellaneous gas revenues, such as fees ard
charges for changing. connecting and gisconnecting service, profit on sales of materials and szpplies
not ordinarily purchased for resale, commissions on sa‘es or distribution of others' gas {solc under
rates filed by such other). maragement or supervision fees, sale of steam {exceot wnere the respondent
furnishes steam-heating service} and rentals from leased property on customers' premises.

A-K. To:a! Gas Operating Revenues. Tne total of all the foregoing accoun:s.

Separate Scheduies for Eacn Siate. Separate scnea.:les ir this sect.on srouid be fi:ec for eacn state
in which the respondent operates.

Estimates. I aclual fig.res are not available ‘or the scnedules in this section, give estimates.
Explain the methods usea ana the factual basis of the estimates, using suoplemen:ary sheets, if necessary.

Page 305A
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Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin}

An Onginal

Dec. 37, 2004

623-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR

STATE OF

MICHIGAN

Report below the distribution of customers, sales and revenue by class of service. Use a separate
sheet for each state in which the respondent operates.

AVERAGES
Average Revenue = :
Number of (Show to Therms™ Revenue Revenue
Customers Gas Sold nearest ! Per i Per per i
Class of Service i per month Therms* dollar) Customer Customer Thems*
_ (a) ___ (b) {c) (d) (e) n (@
AB_ Residentialserv |
_A. Residential service 69 : 138,496 37.::39? 557.91 536.80 0.955_2;
3. Residential space heating - 4531 4,899,401 4,475,941 1,081.31 _987.85% 0.91365§
tci i | | :
_ C. Commercial service, except space heatiné 56 2,336,453 1,415,218 41.722.38 25,271.75 0.6057
i Commercial space heating _ﬂ 569 2,615,335 2,346,792 4.596.37 4,124.41:  0.8973
E. Industrial service - 1 161,943 100,974 161.843.00 | 100.974.00 : 0.6235
?_f._lf'ublic street and highway lighting E | -
_G. Other sales to public authorities E _ _
_H. Interdeparimentai sales | 1 9.640 8,145 9,640.00 8,145.00 0.8449
. Othersates 0y |
:A-I. Total sales to ultimate customers 5,227 10,051,268 8.384.109 1.924.86 1.604.00 0.8333
: J. Sales 1o other gas utilities for resale
.A-J. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 5,227 10,061,268 8.384.109 1.924.86 1.604.00 0.8333
K. Other gas revenues 33,695 )
AK TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUE 5,227 : 10,061,268 8.417.804 1,924.86 1,610.45 0.8367
° All gas information is reported in therms
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin;

An Criginal

Dec. 31, 2004

N

()]

[e}]

~!

525-B. SALES DATA BY RAT= SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

. Report pe:ow the distribution of customers, sales and revenue for the year by individual rate schedules.
{See defiritions on first page of this section).
. Column {a}.--List all rate schedules by Identif cation number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule

gesignation applies to different rates in different zones, cities or districts, lis: separately data for each such
area in which the schedule is available.

heating, commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc.

. Cowumn (b).--Give the type of service to which the rate schedule is applicable, i.e.. cooking, space

. Column (c).--Using the classification shown in Schedule 625A, column (a), indicate the class or classes

of customers served under each rate schedule. e.g., (A) for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc.

. Column (d).--Give the average number of customers billed under each rate schedule during the year. The

total of this column wvill approximate the total number of ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 625A.

. Columns (e) and {f).--For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues

received from customers biiled under that rate schedule. The totals of these columns should equal the totals shown

on line 12, Schedule 625A. If the utility sells gas to ultimate customers under special contracts. the totals for

such sales should be entered on a line on this page in order to make the totals of columns (e) and (f) check with

inose entered on line 12, Schedule 625A.
. Wnen a raie scheduie was not in effect during the entire year, indicate in a footnote the period in which

Type of service to Class Average number Revenue (show
Rate schedule which schedule is of of customers o nearest
designation applicable service per month Therms Sold* dollar)
(@) (b) () (d) _(e) (f
- __Residential A 69 38,496.00 37,03
301 _ Residential B i 4,531 : 4,899,401.00 4.475,94_1_5
302 Commercial C . 48 359,218.00 ; 155,352
£ 302 Commercial D 569 2,615,335.00 : 2,346,792 f
304 Commercial E 2 _ 1,628,676.00 996,198
304 Industrial E 1 161,943.00 100,974 _
303 Interruptible C-D-E - 6 348,559.00 ; 263,668
Interdepartmental H 1_ 9,640.00 8,145
gTOTAL 5227 10,061.,268.0C 8,384,109

* Ait gas information is reported in therms
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Original

Dec. 31. 2004

625-A. SALES DATA FOR THE YEAR

STATE OF i NSIN
Report below the distribution of customers. sales and revenue by class of service. Use a separate
sheet for each state in which the respondent operates.
AVERAGES
Average Revenue
Number of (Showto :{ Therms® Revenue Revenue
Customers Gas Sold nearest Per Per per
Class of Service per month Therms® dollar) Customer i Customer Therms*®

{a) (b) (©) (d _te) (f @
A3 ident!
A Residential service 2,454 997,153 1,061,332 406.34 43249 1.0644
. B. Residential space heating 77.461 60.250,870 | 60,082,824 1  777.82 77565 . 0.9972
| C. Commercial service, except space heating 1495 15887.522 12,201,696 . 1062711 _ 8,161.67  0.7680
_D Commercial space heating 9.223 46,057,423 © 40,074,297 4,993.76 : 4,345.04 0.8701 :
| E. Industrial service 29 16:604,474 11,117,014 572568.07 38334531 06695
:;_E._I_:_’_ublic street and highway lighting 5
G. Other sales 10 public authorities
| H. Interdepartmental sales 7. 5536.847 543,726.57 | 0.6874
_I Other sales -
A-l. Total sales to ultimate customers 90.6692 145,334,289 : 128,343,249 1,602.91 1.415.51 0.8831
' J. Sales 1o other gas utilities for resale
A-5. TOTAL SALES OF GAS 90.669 : 145,334.289 : 128,343,249 1.602.91 1.415.51 0.8831
I K. Other gas revenues - 1,956,019
‘A-K. TOTAL GAS OPERATING REVENUE 90.669 : 145.334.289 : 130,299,268 1.602.91 : 1.437.09 ¢ 0.8965

* All gas information is reported in therms

Page 305D

O MO U HWN =

N RN NN = = 3 oad b 2 o e
B WON—2 O OWONOODOBRWN= O



Northern States Power Company {Wisconsinj

An Original

Dec. 31, 2004

625-B. SALES DATA BY RATE SCHEDULES FOR THE YEAR

1. Repcri below tne distribution of customers. sales and revenue for the vear by individual rate scnedules.

{See definitions on first page of this section).

2. Column (a).--List all rate schedules by Identification number or symbol. Where the same rate schedule
designation applies to different rates in different zones, cities or cistncts, list separately data for each sucn
area in which the schedule is available.

[

heating, commercial heating, commercial cooking, etc.
4. Column (c).--Using the classification shown in Schedule 625A. column (a), indicate the class or classes
of customers served under each rate schedule, e.g., (A) for Residential Service, (B) Heating Service, etc.

[#]]

. Column (b).--Give the type of service to whicn the rate schedule is applicatle, i.e., cooking, space

. Column (d).--Give the average number of customers billed under each rate schedule during the vear. The

total of this column will approximate the total number of ultimate customers, line 12, Schedule 625A.

[o}]

. Columns (e) and (f).--For each rate schedule listed, enter the total number of Mcf sold to, and revenues

received from customers billed under that rate schedule. The totals of these columns should egual the totals shown

on line 12, Schedule 625A. If the utility sells gas 10 ultimate customers under special contracts, the totals for

such sales should pe entered on a line on this page in order to make the tctals of columns (e} and (f) check with

those entered on line 12, Schedule 625A.

7. When a rate schedule was not in effect during the entire year, indicate in a footnote the penod in which

Type of service to Class Average number Revenue (show
Rate schedule which schedule is of of customers to nearest
: designation applicable service per month Therms Sold* dollar)
= a (b) (¢ (d) _ (e) : (N :
201-231-299 Residential A 2,454 997,153.00 . 1,061,332
~ 201-231 Residential B 77,451 60,250,870.00 60,082,824
202-222-232 Commercial C 1,249 4,188,777.00 3,578,436
202-222-232 Commercial D 9,223 46.,057,423.00 ! 40,(:!':':-‘,Lgf:i?_;E
203-204 Commerciil i E 0 0.00 ) -0
203-204 industrial _E 2 1,401,045.00 1,008,427
208-207 Interruptible C-D-E 273 26,902,174.00 . 18,730,847
S o Interdepartmental H 7 5.536.847.00 3,806.086
ZTOTAL ©0.669 145,334.289.00 128,343,249

© All gas information is reported in therms
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power (1) [X] An Original {Mo. Da, Yr)
Company (Wisconsin) (2) [] AResubmission 3/31/2005 Dec. 31, 2004

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Account 489)

1. Report below particulars (details concerning revenue from transportation or compression (by respondent) of natural
gas for others. Subdivide revenue between transportation or compression for interstate pipeline companies and others.
2. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed, or any mixture of natural and manufactured gas. Designate with an
asterisk, however, if gas transported or compressed is other than natural gas.

3. In column (a) include the names of companies from which revenues were derived, points of receips and delivery,
and names of companies from which gas was received and to which delivered. Also specify the Commission order or

regulation authorizing such transaction.

Line Name of Company and Descripiton of Service Performed Distance
No. (Designate associated companies with an asterisk) Transported
(in miles)

(a) (b)

The company has no interstate transportation activity. Distribution
transportation revenues are as shown on schedule 300-301.

NNNN=2 A aaaaaa
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Name of Respondent This Report Is: Date of Report Year of Report
Northern States Power (1) [X] An Original (Mo, Da, Yr)
Company (Wisconsin) (2) [] A Resubmission 3/31/2005 |Dec. 31, 2004

REVENUE FROM TRANSPORTATION OF GAS OF OTHERS--NATURAL GAS (Account 489) (Continued)

4. Designate points of receipt and delivery so that they can be identified on map of the respondent's pipe line system.

5. Enter Mcf at 14.65 psia at 60 degrees F.
6. Minor items (less than 1,000,000 mcf) may be grouped.
“Note: For transportation provided under Part 284 of Title 18 of the Code of Federal Regulations, report only grand totals

for all transportation in columns (b) through (g) for the following regulation sections to be listed in column (a): 284.102,
284.122, 284.222. 284.223(a), 284.223(b) and 284.224. Details for each transportation are reported in separate annual

reports required under Part 284 of the Commission's regulations.”
Average Revenue FERC

Mcf of Gas Mcf of Gas Revenue per Mcf of Gas Tariff Rate Distance Line
Received Delivered Delivered Scheduled Transported No.
(in cents) Designation (in miles)

[c) (d) (e) ) (@) (h)

O 0O~NOOOHh WN -

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01)
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Northern Sta:es Power Company {(Wiscorsin}

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

An Original

Dec. 31. 2004

If the amourt for previous year is not derived from previously repo-ted figures. exp a:n in footroies

Amount for Amourt for
Account Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b} (C)

(1) PRODUCTION EXPENSES

- (750)
(751)
(752)
| (753)
i (754)
L (755)
: (756)
L (757)
¢ (758)
| (759)
: (760)

‘Operation

(A) Manufactured Gas Production

Manufactured Gas Production (Submit Supplementa. S:atement)

(B) Natural Gas Proauction
(B1) Natural Gas Production and Gathering

Operation Supervision: and Engineering
Production Mans and Recorcs

Gas Welis Expenses

Fielc Lines Exoenses

Fiele Compressor Station Expenses

Fiele Compressor Station Fuel anc Power
F.eld Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
Purif:cation Expenses

Gas Weii Royalties

Other Expenses

Rents

; TOTAL Operai.on (Enter Total of l'nes 16 inru 26)
iMaintenance

i (78Y)
¢ (762)
: {763)
i (764)
: (765)
: (766)
L (767)
. (768)
: (769)

Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

Na ntenance of Progucing Gas Wells

Maintenance of Fie.d Lines

Maintenance o* Field Compressor Station Equipment
Ma.n:enance o Field Meas and Reg Sta Equipment
Maintenance of Purification Equipment

Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipmen:
Maintenance of Qiner Equipment

TOTAL Ma‘ntenance (Enter Totai of lines 30 thru 38)

TOTAL Natural Gas Procucticn and Ga:nerng (Total of

:Operation

L {770)
N real]
L (772)
L (773)
(779
i (779)
§ (778)

lines 27 ard 40}
(B2) P-oducts Exiraction

Operation Supervisior. ard Engineering
Operaior: Labor

Gas Shrinkage

Feui

Power

Materia.s

Operat.or. Sugplies and Exoenses

. (777) Gas Processed by Others

- (778)
L (779)
¢ (780)
: (781)
i(Less)
i (783)

Royalties on Froducts Extraclec

Marketing Expenses

Procucts Purchased for Resale

Varation in Products Inveniory

(782) Extracted Products Jsed by the Utility-Crecit
Rents

TOTAL Operation iEnter Total of lines 46 thru 59)

| SEE PAGE 320A

COO0O0COO0O0ODO0OOOCO

0
0
.0
0,
0
0.
0
G’.
0
0
0
0 0:
0: 0
0: 0:
0 0!
0 0:
0: 0
0 0
0 0
0 0
0 0:
0 0
0: 0
i 0
o
0!
0
0
0
0:
0: 0:
0 0
! 0 0
0 0
0 0:
0 0
0 0
0 0
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Northern States Power Company {Wisconsin} An QOriginal

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

Dec. 31, 2004

Arnount for Amount for
Account : Current Year Previous Year
@ (b) ic:
{1) PRODUCTION EXPENSES i i
i (A) Manufactured Gas Procuction i
iOperation
: {710) Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
i (717) Liquefied Petroleum Gas Expenses 0: 0:
. (728) Liquefied Petroleum Gas 0. (5.012):
. (735) Miscellaneous Production Expemses 875,381 : 291,168 .
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 3) 875,381 | 286.156 |
‘Maintenance ‘
| (740) Maintenance Supervision and Er:gineering 0. 0:
. (741) Maintenance of Structures 0 0
| (742) Maintenarce of Equipment 0: 0
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Totai of :nes 17 thru 19} 0: 3
TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production (Enter Total of H H
Jires 15 and 21) $875.38* : $286.156 :

Page 3204
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Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Onginal Dec. 31, 2004

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Account . Current Year Previous Year

(a)

(b}

(c)

¢ (82) Products Extraction (Continued)
iMaintenance
: (784) Maintenance Supervision and Engineenng

(785) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

(786) Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equip

(787) Maintenance of Pipe Lines

(788) Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Equip
(789) Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

{ (790) Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg Equipment
. (791) Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)
TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of page 320
line 61 and page 321 line 17)
(C) Exploration and Development

:Operation
. (795) Delay Rentals
: (796) Nonproductive Well Drilling
i (797) Abandoned Leases
! (798) Other Exploration
. TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of
lines 22 thru 25)
(D) Other Gas Suppty Expenses

iOperation
. (800) Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
(801) Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
(802) Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
. (803) Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
: (803.1) Off-System Gas Purchases

(804) Natural Gas City Gate Purchaes

(804.1) Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases

(805) Other Gas Purchases
(Less) (805.1) Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments
{Less) (805.2) Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments

TOTAL Purchased Gas (Enter Total of lines 30 to 39)

(806) Exchange Gas
Purchased Gas Expenses
{ (807.1) Well Expenses - Purchased Gas
: (807.2) Operation of Purchases Gas Measuring Stations
: (807.3) Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
(807.4) Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
(807.5) Other Purchased Gas Expenses

TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of

lines 45 thru 49)

(808.1) Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit
{Less) (808.2) Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit
(809.1) Withdrawals of Liquefied Natural Gas Processing-Debit
:(Less) (809.2) Deliveries of Natural Gas Processing-Cr
i{{Less) Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit
: (810) Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit
¢ (811) Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credit
! (B12) Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit

TOTAL Gas Used in Utility Operations-Credit (Total
of lines 58 thru 60)

i (813) Other Gas Supply Expenses

i (813.1) Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses

i {813.2) Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royalties

. TOTAL Other Gas Supply Expenses (Total of lines
41; 43; 51, 53 thru 56; 63; 65 thru 67)

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of page 320 line 43;

page 320A line 92; page 321 lines 19: 27, 69)

0000000 O0O

00000 OO0

(=]

[=]

o

(=]

00 0o

00 0o

o

o

OO0 O0O0O0

105.555,705 |
0

0!
2.653.815 :
0

103.046.506
0

0!
(2.936,810):

0

[= N =il

108,209.520 :

100.109.696

00000

[=N oo N=lell-]

[=]

(==l (=]

[=Ne =)

0Oo0o

(=N N

0

357.739
0

0

187,601

o
0

0

100,297,297

108,567,259 .

109,442,640 :

700,583,453
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Morthern States Power Company (Wisconsing A~ Onginal Dec. 31, 2004
GAS CPZRATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES {Continued)
Account Current Year Previous Year
{a [1=)] {c

2 NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TERMINAL.NG AND
PROCESSING EXPENSES
A Undergroung Storage Expenses

W WM~ 0N

'Operation
(814) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(815) Maps and Records
(B16) Wells Expenses
1 {817} Lines Expense
: (818) Compressor Station Expenses
. (B19). Compresscr Station Fuel and Power
| (820) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses
{821) Purificaton Expenses
(822) Exploration and Development
(823) Gas Losses
(824) Other Expenses
(825) Storage Well Royalties

.
L)

1

D000 0 00O

CO0DOO0OO0ODO0O0OD QOO
m

[aleleNol

| (B28) Rents 22
|23
- TOTAL Operation (Enter Toial of lines 10 thru 22} 0. 24
‘Maintenance 0: 25
. (R30) Maintenance Supervision and Engineening 0 . 26
{831) Mamntenance of Structures and Improvements 0: 27
(832) Maintenance of Reservoirs and Weils o 28
(833) Maintenance of Lines 0: 29
(834) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment | 0 39

- {B35) Maintenace of Measuring and Reguiating | P 3
Station Equipment 0- 0. 32

{836) Maintenance of Purification Equipment (o] 0ol 33
(837) Maintenance of Other Equipment [0} o, 3=

i 3
TOTAL Mazintenance (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 34) [¢]

TOTAL Unaerground Storage Expenses {Total of
tnes 24 and 38} ! 0

B. Other Storage Experses

|Operation i ]
{840) Operation Supervision and Engineering : 119,805 |
{841) Operation Labor and Expensss 73.963
(842) Rents 0!
(842.1) Fuel 0l
(842.2) Power 0
(842 3) Gas Losses 0
TOTAL Operation {Enter Total of lines 43 thru 48] i 193,768
‘ I
IMaintenance i ,
(843.1) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0
{843 2) Maintenace of Structures and Improvemenis | 0] :
(843.3) Maintenance of Gas Holders 0] 0 35
(843.4) Maintenance of Purification Equipment 3] 0 36
(B43.5) Maintenace of Liquefaction Equipment *4.324 0 37
{843 .6) Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment E i 6,662 ] 58
(843 7) Maintanance of Compressor Equipment ! 1,740 o 59
(B43 8) Maintenace of Measuring and Regulating EqLip | 3,169 ; o] 60
| (843.9) Maintenance of Other Equipment ' 21,798 | o! &1
i g2
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total-lines 53 thru 61) 47 694 ¢ (¢] €3
TCTAL Cther Storage Expenses (Enter Tomal of : 64
lines 50 anc 63) ) 241.462 - 327.380 €5




oA

Northem States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Onginal Dec. 21, 2004
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)
Account : Current Year Previous Year
(a) i (b) {c)

C. Liquefied Naturat Gas Terminating and
Processing Expenses
Operation
(844_1) Operation Supervision and Engineering
(844.2) LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses
(844.3) Liquefaction Processing Labor and Experises
: {844.4) Liquefaction Transportation Labor and Expenses
| (844.5) Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses
(844.6) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
(844.7) Communication System Experises
(844.8) System Control and Load Dispatching
| (845.1) Fuel
 (845.2) Power
(845.3) Rents
(845.4) Demurrage Charges
(Less) (845.5) Wharfage Receipts - Credit
{845.6) Processing Liquefied or Vaporized Gas by Others
: (846.1) Gas Losses
| (846.2) Other Expenses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 24)

Maintenance

(847.1) Maintenance Supervision and Engineenng

(847.2) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements
(847.3) Maintenace of LNG Processing Terminal Equipment
| (847.4) Maintenance of LNG Transporiation Equipment

i (847.5) Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equip.
(847.6) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment
(847.7) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

(847.8) Mairitenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 29 thru 36)
TOTAL Liquefied Nat Gas Terminating and Processing
Exp (Lines 26 & 38)

TOTAL Natural Gas Storage (Enter Total of page 322 lines
39, 65, and page 323 line 40)

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES
Operation

i (850) Operation Supervision and Engineernng

. (851) System Contro! and Load Dispatching

i (852) Communication System Expenses

(853) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses

: (854) Gas for Compressor Station Fuel

¢ (855) Other Fuel and Power for Compressor Stations

. (856) Mains Expenses

| (857) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses

| (858) Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
! (859) Other Expenses

! (860) Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 57)

0 0!
0: 0:
0 0
0 0
0! 0
0! 0
0: 0:
0! 0.
0. 0:
o - 0
0! 0
0! 0.
0! 0
0: 0:
0! 0!
0 0!
0:
0.
0. 0
0: 0.
0 0!
0! 0:
0. 0:
0: 0
0: 0
0: 0
0 0
241.462 327.380
0! 0
0 0
0 0
0: 0:
0! 0
0: 0
0 0
0] 0
0 0
0! 0
0 0:
0: 0:
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Original

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Dec. 31. 2004

Account i Current Year Previous Year
(a) (b) (c)

3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued) ;
aintenance ;

i (861) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0: 0

i (862) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 0
' (863) Maintenance of Mains 0 0
(864) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0: 0.
(865) Maintenance of Measuring and Reg Station Equip 0: 0:
; (866) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0

' (867) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0. 0

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14) 0: 0
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of page 323 line 59 i :
and page 324 line 16) 0: 0:

4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES

‘Operation _
i (870) Operation Supervision and Engineering 422,630 | 877.267 |
. (871) Distribution Load Dispatching 81,687 : 69,760 :
i (872) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0: 0:
. (873) Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
: (874) Mains and Services Expenses 384,579 | 365.226 -
. (875) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Gen 265,825 | 221,977
. (876) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Ind 0: 0
{ (877) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-City
i Gate Check Station 0: 65,648 !
! (878) Meter and House Regulator Expenses 269,481 (22,023):
(879) Customer Installations Expenses 400,470 : 359,964 :
- (880) Other Expenses 1.586,802 ! 1,094,632 |
- (881) Rents (0) 1,040 |
. TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 22 thru 34) 3411474 3.033,491
‘Maintenance '
i (885) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 138,881 23,520 ¢
' (886) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements 0 Q
: (887) Maintenance of Mains 295,875 278,540 |
: (888) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0:
! (889) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - General 51,210 1,240 :
- (890) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip-Industrial 0: 0
: (891) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - City
; Gate Check Station 5.436 66.077 |
: (892) Maintenance of Services 184,097 272,507 :
; {893) Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 349,770 515,632 :
¢ (894) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0.
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 38 thru 48) 1,025,268 : 1,157,516 :
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Tota!l of lines 36 and 50) 4,436,742 4,191,007 °
5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES i
{Operation
. (901) Supervision 5519 ¢ 4,635 |
| (902) Meter Reading Expenses 885,118 ! 771228 |
- (903) Customer Records and Collection Expenses 1,827,111 ¢ 2,144,249 |
' (904) Uncollectible Accounts 426,647 | 490,451 :
i (905) Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 166670 5,876 |
TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of
lines 55 thru 59) 3.311.066 : 3,416,439 ¢
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Onginal Dec. 31. 2004
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued
Account Current Year Previous Year
(a) : (b) ()
6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES
Operation i I :
(907) Supervision 0: 0.
(908) Customer Assistance Expenses 1.186.994 1.629.730
© {909) Informational and Instructional Expenses 60.205 41.408
(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and ’ ; :
Informational Expenses 27,757 ¢ 166,544 -
TOTAL Customer Service and Information Expenses i i
{Lines 8 thru 12) - 1.274,957 1,837,682
7. SALES EXPENSES s
Operation _ i
(911) Supervision 0: 0.
(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses 93,059 } 119,766
i (913) Advertising Expenses 0: 0.
: (916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses 0. 0
TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 20) : 93.059 : 119,766 :
8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES : .
:Operation i
i (920) Administrative and General Salaries 1.113,294 : 1,580,190 :
(921) Office Supplies and Expenses 1,135,983 | 1,025.967
(Less) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr (226,344); (395.360):
i (923) Outside Services Employed 363.064 | 461,612 }
i (924) Property Insurance : 88,886

{925) Injunes and Damages 290,525
(926) Employee Pensions and Benefits 228,028
: {927) Franchise Requirements 0
i (928) Regulatory Commission Expenses 128.756
{(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges - Cr 0:
i (930.1) General Advertising Expenses E j 107.826 :
(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses 133,738 ¢ 131,227 |

(931) Rents 354,117 : 540.397

TOTAL Operation (Enter Tota! of lines 254 thru 266) 4,921,387 4,188.054
Maintenance ;

{935) Maintenance of General Plant (60,21 11,281
TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 39 and 41) : 4.861,172 ¢ 4,199,335
TOTAL Gas O and M Exp (Page 321 Line 71; Page 323 line 43; !

Page 324 lines 19: 52; 62; Page 325 lines 14; 22; 43) : 123,661,098 : 114,675,062

NUMBER OF GAS DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEES
1. The data on number of employees shouid be reported for the payroll penod ending nearest
to December 31, or any payroll period ending 60 days before or after December 31.
2. If the respondent's payroll for the reporting period includes any special construction
personnel, include such employees on line 3. and show the number of such special construction
:employees in a footnote.
3. The number of employees assignable to the gas department from joint functions of
combination utilities may be determined by estimate, on the basis of employee equivalents.
Show the estimated number of equivalent employees attributed to the gas department from

joint functions.

Payroll Period Ended (Date) 12/31/2004
Total Reguiar Full-Time Employees * i 69
Total Part-Time and Temporary Employees * 3
Total Employees* 72

* Estimated number of equivalent employees assignable to Gas Department.
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Norihern States Power Company {Wisconsin}
An Original Cec. 3. 200+

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRESSION OF GAS BY OTHERS (Accoun: 858;

1. Report below particulars [aetailsi corceming gas iransaor:ed or compressed for responaent
by others equaiing more than 1,000,000 Mcf (Bcj anc amounts of paymer.ts for such services
during the year. Minor items (less than 1.000,000 Mcf; mdJst be grouped.

2. Ir column (a) give name of companies to which paymen:s were made, poin's of defivery anc
receipt of gas, names of companies to which gas was celivered and from wnich received.

DONO O,

JR
Mo

o e
CENONEG

N}
©

ZRE

|
!

Hos D DWW WW W [A A
GR2388UHRBL2EBBIRER

Name of Company anrd
Descriptian of Service Periormec

{Designate asscciated companies witr as asterisk’

(al

Dista~ice
Transporned
(in mites®
(b}

Tran ion Servi

Northern Natural Gas Company
Viking Gas Transmission Company *
Great Lakes Transm ssion Company
WE Energies

ngerground Siorags Servi
Northem Naiural Gas Cormpany
ANR Storage

| Other

Gas Used for Transmission Pumping & Compression

| Gas Transmission & Fuel Expense Transferred to Storage

Total 20C4 sencout was 20,424,264; sendout by pipeline follows:

Northern 10.202.661
Great Lakes 1,508.580
Viking 8.713.023

Not Avaiab.e
Not Available
No: Available
Not Availaole
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Norrern S:ates Power Company (Wiscorsiri
An Original Dez. 31, 2064

TRANSMISSION AND COMPRZSSION OF GAS BY OTHERS :Accourt 858: {Continued:

Points of celivery ard -ecent should be so designaed tha: they can be icen: fied -eadi y or map of
| resporcents p ne‘ine system.

I

| 3. lfire Mcf of gas received c'f’ers from the Mcf de'iverec, explain in a foctnote tre reason for
| cifiererce. r.e. uncompletec deiiveries, allowarce for transmission loss, e:c.

n

Mz of | Mcf of | Amourt o* | Armount per Mc*
Gas Deliverec | Gas Received | Payment | of Gas Receivec
i<£ 73 psia at 60°F) | {14.73 nsia at 60~F: | (in doliars: iIn cen:s;

ici | (d) | (e {f;

C
]
a

7.694 479
1,642,750
1,528,728

98,929

@

“.061.923
432.441

2,083 078
{459,195)

s aa
[S 0 %

n n
@ N o

w

Y
(=]

|

1

1 .......
14,083,133 | |
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsit) An Onginal Dec. 37, 2004

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED

1. For purposes of this schedule a "lease” is defined as a contract or other agreement by whicn one party (lessor
iconveys an intangible right or land or other tangible property and equipment to another (lessee) for a specified
iperiod of one year or more for ren:.

2. Report below, for leases with annual charges of $25,000 or more, but less than $250,000 the data called for in
icolumns a, b (descripticn only), f, g and j.

3. For leases having annual charges of $250.000 or more, report the data called for in all the columns below.

' 4. The annuai charges referred :0 in instruction 1 and 2 include the basic lease payment and other payments to or in
:behalf of the lessor such as taxes, depreciation, assumed interest or dividends on the lesser securities, cost of pro-
_perty replacements** and other expenditures with respect to leased property except the expenses paid by lessee are to
be itemized in column f below.

5. Leases of construction equipment in connection with construction work in progress are mot required to be reported
herein. Contnuous, master or open-end leases for EDP or office equipment, automooile fleets and other equipment that
:is short-lived and replaced under ierms of the fease or for pole rentals shall report only the data called for in columns
a, b (description only), f, g. and j, unless the lessee has the opticn to purchase the property.

6. In column (a) report the name of the lessor. List lessors which are associated companies™ (describing association)
irst, followed by non-associated lessors.

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Terminal Dates of

Name of Lessor i Basic Details of Lease tease, Primary (P)
i or Renewal {R}

(2) (®)

()

EBLC Corporation Leased Vehicles {Company Vehicles) Vanous {P)

Page 333A
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original

LEASE RENTALS CHARGED (Continued)

Dec. 31, 2094

i 7. In column {b) for each Ieasing arrangement, report in order, classified by generating station. trans-
:mission line, distributicn system, large substation, or other operating unit or system, foliowed by any other
‘leasing arrangements not covered under the preceding classifications:
Description of the property, whether lease is a sale and leaseback, whether leasee has option to
purchase and conditions of purchase, whether lease is cancellable by either party and the cancel-
latton conditions, state the tax treatment used, the accounting treatment of the lease payments
(levelized charges to expense or other treatment), the basis of any charges apportioned between
the lessor and lessee, and the resposibility of the respondent for operation and maintenance
i expenses and replacement of property.
‘The above .nformation is to be reported with initiation of the lease and thereafter when changed or every
five years, which ever occurs first.

8. Reportin column (d), as of the date of the current lease term, the original cost of the property
‘leased. estimated if not known, or the fair market value of the property if areater than onginal cost and
:and indicate as shown. If leased property is part of a large unit, such as part of a building. indicate
‘without associating any cost or value with it.

9. Reportin column (k) below the estimated remaining annual charges under the current term of the
lease. Do not apply a present value to the estimate. Assume that canceliable leases will not be
:cancelled when estimating the remaining charges.

" See definition on page 225)B)

A. LEASE RENTALS CHARGED TO GAS OPERATING EXPENSES

Original Cost (O) o : Expense to be ! i I : [ Remaining Annual
Fair Market Value | Paid by Lessee : i : : Account Charges Under Lease
(D) or Property Itemize Lessor i Other Lessor = Other | Charged Est. if Not Known
{d) (e) N i {9} (h) (i) ()] (k)

532.994 ~ Various

Page 333B
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An Original

Dec. 31. 2004

OTHER GAS SUPPLY EXPENSES (Account 83)

Report ctrer than gas supply expenses by cescripticn tiles whicn clearly indicate the naiure
of such expenses. Show maintenance expenses separately. Indicate the funciiona: classification
and purpose of property to which any expenses retate.

Decription
Line

No. (@)

Amount
(in dollars)
(b

|

|

|

| Gas coordinating agreement with NSP-Minneso:a
| Labor and employee expenses
!

|

i

I
[
1

SOONDU B WN

—_
N -

|
|
|
|

NMRMMNRNS 2 & oo
PON 200N O S W

|
!
|
[
|
[
I
H
i
I
l

W WWWWWWwNN NN
SHTREVEBBNBN

i
|
|
|
|
N
|
|
|
|
|

Hh A BB ASAD DWW
@@NQ’P‘.ﬁ@Nr‘Pfo@.S

$302.64%
$55,0¢8

| TOTAL

I3
©

$357.739
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

An Original Dec. 31, 2004

MISCELLANEOUS GENERAL EXPENSES (Account 930.2) (Gas)

Description Amount
(a) (b)
iélr-ndustry Association Dues $23.540
Shareholder and Investor Relations Expense 24.325
Directors Fees and Expenses 15,618
Portfolio Strategy and Business Development Expense 44,154§
gBusiness Planning and Process Expense 21,306
Executive Management Expense 50,356 :
Other (45,561)
“TOTAL $133,738
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Northern States Power Comrpany (Wisconsin) Decz. 37, 2CC4

An Original

i
|

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION. AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accounts 403, 404.1, 404 2, 404.3, 4C5) |

(Except Amonization of Acguisition Adjustments) |
- i

I

| and classified according to the plan: functional groups shown. |
| 2. Report a!l available information called for in Section B for the report year 1971, 1974 eve-y fifth year

| thereafter. Report only annual changes in the intervals between the report years (1971, 1974 and every fifth year

1. Repori in Section A the amounts of depreciation expense, deoletion ard amortization for tne accounts indicated |

| thereafter).

I

Report in column (b) all depreciable stant balances to which rates are applied and show a composite 1otal. (If more
{ desirable, report by plant account, subaccount or functional classification other than those pre-printed in column (a).
| Indicate at the bottom of Section B the manner in which column (b) balances are obtained. If average balances, state the

|

n A. Summary of Depreciation. Depletion, and Amortization Charges

| Sectio
I - - - -
| | ) | Amortization and Depte- | Amortization cf
| | | Depreciation | tion of Producing Natural | Underground Storage
| Line | Functional Classification | Expense | Gas Land and Land Rights [ Land and Land Rights |
| No. | : (Account 403) | (Account 404.1) | (Account 404.2) |
I I (a) | (b) | (c) | (c) i
] } | | | i
| 1. | Intangible plant I i | |
| | I I 1 [
| 2. | Production plant, manufactured gas | 0! | |
| | J | [ I
| 3. | Production and gathering plant. | | | |
| | natural gas | [ [ |
[ f | | I !
| 4. | Products extraction plant | ! |
] | I | | |
| 5. | Underground gas storage plant | | | |
| | I [ | |
| 8. | Other storage plant | | ] |
i | | I [ |
| 7. | Base load LNG terminating and | ] | |
| | processing plant | 80,192 | | |
f [ | | | |
| 8. | Transmission plant | | | |
| I I | I |
| 9. | Distribution piant | 5,206,728 | [ {
I | ! I | |
| 10. General plant | 91,546 | | |
I | | I I |
| 11. | Common plant - gas | 337.453 | | |
: ! | I | ]
{12, | |- ! i
[13. | I J I [
114, | | | . |
[15. | | ' [ i
[16. | I [ I |
117 | I ! i J
|18 | I | | |
119, | I I ! I
|20. | [ f | :
[21. | -' . | I
122, | | | ’ I
[23. | I | | |
[24. | f |
I [ i | ! |
|25. | TOTAL | 5,715,919 | G . 0 |
| - - - - H
I [
| I
| :
Page 336

I R ——————————




Northern States Power Company (Wisccnsir) Dec. 31. 2004

An Original

DEPRECIATION, DEPLETION, AND AMORTIZATION OF GAS PLANT (Accoun:s 4033, 404.1, 404.2, 404.3, 405)
(Except Amoriization cf Acquisition Adjustments) (Continued)

| _____ [P [P
| method of averaging used. For column (c) report available infermation for each olant functional crassification lisied
| in column (2). If composite depreciation accounting is used, repcrt available information called for in coiumns (b) anc
| {c)on this basis. Where the unit-of-production method is used to determine depreciation charges, show at the bottom
| of Section B any revisions mace 10 estimated gas reserves.

3. If provisions for depreciation were made during the year in addition to depreciation provided by application of
repcrted rates, state at the bottom of Section B the emounts anc nature of the provisions and the plant items to which
related.

Section A. Summary of Depreciation, Depletion, and Amortization Charges

Amortization of

I i {
| Other Limited-term | Amortization of | Toial [ | |
| Gas Plant | Other Gas Piant | {bto f} | Functional Class:fication Line |
| (Account 404.3) | (Account 405) | | | No.
| (e) ! {f) I () | () I
| 1 1 8| i
| | | Iriangible plant | 1.
. ! .
1 1 i 1 1
| ! C | Production plant, manufaciurec gas | 2.
| oo { - 1 1 :
| | | | Production and gathering plant, | 3.
| I | | naturat gas |
| 1 4 | :
| | | | Products extraction plant | 4.
| -' f { 1
} . | | Underground gas storage plant | 5.
i 1 ] 1
| | [ | Other storage plant | 6.
| . 1 1 1
| | | | Base load LNG terminating and | 7.
| | 2,109 | 82,301 | processing plant |
I 1 1 : i
| I i 0 | Transmission plant i 8.
! ' ! i
| 28,937 | 5,235,665 | Distribution plant | 9.
| 1,168 | 92714 | General plant | 10.
| i $ | '
| a i ¢ A v /i
| 281,855 | 2,598 | 621916 | Common plant - gas | 11,
| 1 1 1 1
| I I | | 12.
I I | | | 13.
I | | 14.
| | | 15.
I | | 16.
| I | | 17.
! | | | | 18
| ! | | | 19.
! | | | | 20.
| | | I | 21.
| I I i | 22.
I | I | 23.
I | I | 24.
| { 1 1
251,885 34,812 6,032,595 | TOTAL | 25.
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Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin}

Oo e

0o N

—_
)

14,
15.
16.

| 17.
18.
19.

| 20.
21,

|
I
l
i
I
| 13
!
I
[
|
l
|

i

|

| 23.
| 24.
| 2.
[ 26.
!
]
|
|

w
N

An Original Dec. 31, 2004
GAS STORAGE PROJECTS
+. Report particulars |details) for total gas storage projects.
2. Total storage plant (column b) should agree with amounts reporied by the respondent in
Acct's 350.1 to 364.8 inclusive {pages 204-205).
3. Give particulars (details) of any gas stored for the benefit of another company under a gas
exchange arrangement or on basis of purchase and resale to other company. Designate with an
asterisk if other company is an associated company.
ltem Total |
| - Amount |
(a) | (o) |
| |
Natural Gas Storage Piant | |
Land and Land Rights i $155,136 |
Structures and Improvements ] 370,904 |
Storage Wells and Holders | 1,625,796 |
Storage Lines | 1,631,374 |
Other Storage Equipment | 1,581,798 |
I (
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 2 Thru 6) | 5,365,008 '
Stcrage Expernses Joommsemrme e |
Operation | 193,768 |
Maintenance | 47,694 |
Rents i 0 |
TOTAL (Enter Total of lines 9 Thru 11) ; 241,482 i
Storage Operations (in Mcf) | e e |
Gas Delivered to Storage | |
January | 0 |
February | 0 |
March | 0|
April | 137,760 |
May | 140,492 |
June | 360,893 |
July I 439,498 |
August | 472,087 |
September | 421,868 |
October | 408,117 |
November | 5357 |
December ! 3,568 |
TOTAL (Enter of lines 15 Thru 28) : 2,389,440 :
Gas Withdrawn from Storage I |
January | 754,586 |
Feoruary | 537,853 |
March | 445,975 |
Aprit | 73,636 |
May | 0 |
June [ |
July | 0|
August | 0|
September | 01
October i 4,000 |
November | 218,351 |
December | 554,990 ;
TOTAL (Enter of lines 29 Thru 40) ; 2,589,391 :
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Nerinern States Power Company (Wisconsin;

i
=]
®

43.

44.

| 46.
47.
48.
49,

50.

An Original

GAS STORAGE= PROJECTS (CONTINUED)

Dec. 31, 2004

Item

(a)

ltem:Total
Amount
(b}

Storage Operations (In Mcf)
Top or Working Gas End of Year
Cushion Gas (Including Native Gas)
Total Gas in Reservoir {Enter Total of Line 42 and Line 43)
Certificated Storage Capacity
Reservoir Pressure at Which Storage Capacity Computed
Number of injection - Withdrawal Wells
Number of Observation Wells
Maximum Day's Withdrawal from Storage

Date of Maximum Day's Withdrawal

| Year Storage Operations Commenced

LNG Temminal Companies (In Mcf)
Number of Tanks
Capacity of Tanks
LNG Volumes

a) Received at "Ship Rail"

b) Transierred to Tanks

¢) Withdrawn from Tanks

d) "Boil Off" Vaporization Loss

e) Converted to Mcf at Tailgate o Terminal

400.000

(41,645)

0
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Ncrinern States Power Company (Wisconsir)
An Original Dec. 31, 2004

DISTRIBUTION AND TRANSMISSION LINES

1. Repor: below by States the total miles of pipe lines operated by respondent at end of year.

2. Report separately any lines neld under a title other than full ownership. Designiate such
with an asterisk and in a footnote state the name of owner, of co-owner, naiure of responcent's
titie, and percent ownership if jointly owned.

3. Report separately any line that was not operated cunng the past year. Enter in a footnote the
particulars (details) and state whether the book cost of such a line. or any portion thereof,
has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the line and its book cost
are contemplated.

4. Report the number of miies of pipe to one cecimal point.

Total Miles
of Pipe
(to 0.7)

(@ : (v)

Designation (Identfication) of Line
or Group of Lines

Aisconsin

Distribution Lines 1.928.2

No Transmission Lines

Michigan

Distribution Lines 122.5

No Transmission Lines

23." TOTAL 2,050.7

e e .
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Norther States Power Company (Wisconsin}

1 system.

|
!
{

n
o

[N
©

Ar Orgina Dec. 31, 2004
LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS |
- - - - -
| 1. Reoort tne information called for below concerning plan:s wnich procuce gas from liqueiled petroleum gas (LPG).
| 2. Forcolumn (a}. give city and State or stcn other designat on necessary i0 locate plant on a map of the respordent’s |
|
3. For coumn (b} and {c). the plant cost and operation and maintenance expenses of any kquetied petroleum gas |
‘nstal'ation which is only an adjunct of a manufactured gas pian!, may include or exclude (as appropriaté) the plan: cos: |
arq exaenses of any plant used joinily witn the manufactured gas facilities on the basis of tng precominate use. Inocate |
in a foo:note how the p.ant cost and expenses for the iiquefied netroleurn plant described above are reporied. |
|
1
| { Expenses Expenses |
[}
J
Location o! Plant ard Year Installed Cost of Plant | Oper. Mainte- Cost of :
(City. siate, etc.} | {Land struct. | nance, Ren's, | LPG {
| equip.} etc. | Used
! | ! ,
‘a) ‘ ) | (c) ‘ (a) !
| New Richmond, W - installed 1979 ] 98.875 | 0 {
| | [
Tomah WI - installed 1999 { 207,330 | i o |
| |
| | |
| | |
! ! !
| I
I i . |
| | | |
| | 1
| i
i i | |
I J J
| | | |
| [
| | | |
! I |
| | | |
1 ! | J
| | .
| | | |
[ . l |
i | | |
| .
| i [ i
] ! | |
| | | |
[ f [ |
. | I
| i |
| | I
i f ! !
| ! i
| :
[ | [ |
! J J
| i \
Total | 306,205 | ] 0 |
1
1
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Nortrer~ States Power Company (Wisconsin)

Ar Orig na: Dec. 31. 2004

LIQUEFIED PETROLEUM GAS OPERATIONS (Contirued;

Designate any piant held under a title other than full ownershio and in a footnoe s:ate name of owner or co-owner, nature
of resoondents title, and percent ownership if jointly ownec.

2. Fer cclumn (g) report the Mcf that is mixed with naturai gas or wnicn is stbstitatec for del veries normally made with natura!
gas. Natural gas means either natural gas unmixed or any mixture o7 natural and manufac:ured gas or mixture of ratural gas
ard gasifiec LPG.

5. If any plant was not operaied during tne past year, give particulars |Geiails; in a looinote, ana state whether the Doox cost
of such piant, or portion thereof, has been retired in the books of account, or what disposition of the plant and iis book cost is
contemplated.

6. Repor pressu-e nase of gas at “4.73 psia a: 80 degrees F. Indicate the Biu co~tent in a looinote.

Gas Prodw.ced | Gas Producec
| Amount of | LPG | Function -
Ga.lons Amourt of Mcf Storage Cap. i of Pian:
of Mct | Mixed with Gallors | {Base .cad.
LPG Jsed Na:.ral Gas | peakirg, etc.
|
(hi {1

e} g}

o | [ o | 25,500 Peakeng

30.600 This plant is backup

suppoly to Fort McCoy only.

1
|
|
|

BENFLRGRLIseeN O, LN -

b obWWWWWWWWWWNRNDNNNNDNNDNN
N2COPIOOAROR2OCONTARRINS S

“Bo:~ LPG prar:s are usec for peax design day anc emergercies, ne.ther condtion existed during 2004.
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Narinem States Power Company (Wiscaorisin) An Orig.ral Dec. 31, 2004

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM PEAK DELIVERIES

1. Repo-t below the total distribution system deliveries of gas, excluding ceiiveries to storage,
%Ior the penods of system peak deiiveries iraicated below durnng tne calendar year,

2. Report Mcf on a pressure pase of 14.73 psia at 60°F.

Curtaiiments
Amount cf on Day:fMon:‘:
hemr DayMontr Mcf Indicated
(aj : {b} ic) {d)

§Section A. Three Highest Days of System Peak Deliveries
‘Date of Highest Day’s Deliveries © January 28. 2004
: Del-veries to Cusiomers Subject to MPSC Rate Scnecules

Deliveries to Others

: TOTAL
;?Dale of Secona Highest Day s De.iveries i Jaruary 22, 2004
. Deiiveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Schedules

Deliveries to Otners

i TOTAL
?Date of Third Highes: Day's Del:veries January 5, 2004
: Deliveries to Cus:omers Subject to MPSC Rate Scnecules

Deliveries ‘o Others

TOTAL

_ 145.420
éSection B. Highest Consecutive 3-Day System Peak
;Deliven'as (and Supplies)

Dates of Three Consecutive Days Hignest Sysiem Peak not avaiiabie

:Deliveries

Deliveries to Customers Subject to MPSC Rate Scnecules

Deiiveries to Others

TOTAL

Supples trom Line Pack

Supplies from Underground Storage
i Supplies from Other Peakirg Facilizies
éiSection C. Highest Monith's System Deliveries
;;Momn o? Highest Month's System Delive-ies vanuary 2004

Deliveries 10 Customers Sub’ect :0 MPSC Rate Schedu.es

Deliveries to Otrers

TOTAL 3.555517 ;

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 1-01" Page 518
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Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin)
An Origina Dec. 2%, 2004

| AUXILIARY PEAKING FACILITIES

1. Repon below auxilizry facilives of the respondent for meeting seasonal peak cemands on the respondent's
systemn, such as underground storage projects, liguefied petroleumn gas installations, gas liquefaction plants,
oil gas sets, etc.

2. Forcolumn (c), for underground storage projects, report the delivery capacity on February 1 of the heating
seasan cverlapping the year-end for which this report is submitted. For cther facilities, report the ratec
maximum daily delivery capacities.

3. For column (d). include or excluge (as appropriate) the cost of any plant used jointly with ancther facility
on the basis of predominant use, unless the auxiliary peaking facility is a separate plant as contempiatec by
general instruction 12 of the Uniform System of Accounts.

| Vas Facility Operatec
Ccst | on Day of Highest
of | Transmission Peak
Facility | Delivery?

| Maimum Daily
| Delwery Capacity
Type of Facility | of Facility,

e
|

Lecation of Faciity

Mcfat 14.73

i (Ir dollars)
| psia at G0°F
I

Line
No. | {a)

(<) (d) let I (f)

|
| Yes | Na
(9 |

Eau Ciaire Wi | Liguefied Naturai Gas | 18,000
! |

—z Crcsse Wi | Liguefied Natural Gas | Ngt Operationa!
I

New Richmond WI | Propane Air

4,164,492

854 311

N

408 98,875

NfA - Backup Supply 207,335

|
|
Tomah-Ft McCoy WI | Propane Air |
| fcr Fort McCoy Only
|
|
1

© @~

A h b

N e

-

~n

S
1000 N oY

|
I
|
|
|
|
!

240,
21.
22.
23.
24,

|
1
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
I
I
|

25.
27.
28.
29,
30.

|
i
|
|
|
|
|

32.
33.

35.
36.
37.
3e.
3s.
40. |
41. i 1
42. | i

|
[
[
|
|
|
|
|

|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
!
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
|
I
[
|
|
1
|
|
|
|
|
I
|
|
|
[

I
|
|
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|
|
|
|
|
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|
|
|
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsinj An Original Dec. 31, 2C04

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YEAR

1 Rerort amourts for accounts 412 and 413, Revenue and Expenses from Utility Plant Leased tc Otners, in
?another utility column (i,k,m,0) in a similar manner to a utility department. Spread the amount{s) over lines

§01 thru 20 as appropnate. inciude these amounts in columns {c} and (d} totals.

2 Report amounts in accounts 414, Other Utility Operating Income. in the same manne- as accounts 412 and 413
iabove.

:3. Report data for lines 7,9 and 10 for Natural Gas Companies using accournits 404.1,4C4.2,404.3,407.1 anc 407.2.

4 Use page 122 for imporiant notes regarding the statement of income or any account thereof.

i5. Give concise explanations concerning unsettled rate proceedings where a contingency exists such that
refunds of a material amount may need to be made to the utility's customers or which may result in a matenial
refund to the utility with respect to power or gas purchases. State for each year affected the gross revenue
or costs to which the contingency relates and the tax effects together with an explanation of the major
factors which affect the rights of the utility to retain such revenues or recover amounts paid with respect to
power and gas purchases.

6. Give concise explanations concering significant amounts of any refunds made or received during the year

Page 114

Ref. ' TOTAL
Page ;
Account No. Current Year Previous Year
(a) {b} iC) (d)
UTILITY OPERATING INCOME
Operating Revenues (400) 300-301 $19,993.020 $19,644.688
Operating Expenses :
Operation Expenses (401) 320-323 ' 14,991,360 14,387,596
Maintenance Expenses (402} 320-322 i 615957 ¢ 613.987
Depreciation Expense (403) ; 335-338 1,304.947 1,399.558
i Amcrt. & Depl. of Utility Plant (404-405}) } 336-338 0. 0
: Amort. of Utility Plant Acq. Adj. (406) 82,169 5816
Amort. of Property Losses, Unrecovered Plant and i
: Regulatory Study Costs (407)
i Amort. of Conversion Expenses (497} ;
Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.1} 252-283 454,260 459,306
income Taxes - Federal (409.1) 262-283 728,307 583.047
- Other (409.1) ; 262-263 256,470 126,278
Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (416.1) ! 234-272-277 i (54,953): 266,991
{Less) Provision for Deferred Income Taxes - Cr.i411. 1 234,272-277 } 0: 0!
investment Tax Credit Adj. - Net (411.4} : 266 (21,201) (21,680).
(Less) Gains from Disp. of Utility Piant (411.7) i i
Losses from Disp. of Utility Plant (411.7)
TOTAL Utility Operating Expenses (Enter Total of i
lines 4 thru 18) 18,357,316 17,820.899
Net Utility Operating Income (Enter Toiai of
line 2 less 19) (Carry forward to page 117 : i
line 21) : s $1.635,704 : $1,823,789
MICHIGAN
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Northerr States Power Company [Wisconsin} An Original

Dec. 31, 2G<4

iresulting from setllement of any rate proceeding affecting revenues received or costs incurred for
gpower or gas purchases and a summary of the adjustments made 10 balance sheet and income expense
faccourts.

7 If any notes appearing in the report 10 stockholders are applicable to this Statement of Income,
§such notes may be attached at page 122.

i8. Enter on page 122 a concise explanation of only those changes in accounting methods made during
‘the vear which had an effect on netincome, including the basis of allocations and apportionments
‘from those used in the preceding year. Also give the approximate dollar effect of such changes.

‘9. Explain in a footnote if the previous year's figures are cifferent from that reported in prior

‘reports.

Ef10. Ii the columns are insufficient for reporting additional utility departments. supply the

:appropriate account titlies, lines 1 to 19, and report the information in the blank space on page 122

‘or in a supplemental statement.

ELECTRIC UTILITY GAS UTILITY OTHER UTILITY
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year i Current Year Previous Year
(e} (f) (@) (h) (i ()]

$11,575,2186 $11.846,702 $8,417.804 $7.797.986

7.210.855 7,259.029 7,780,505 7,118,567
573,005 : 544,659 42,952 : 66.328
1,039,372 : 1,096,579 265,575 302.979

66,467 4,345 15.702 : 1.471

586.474 | 392,708 67,786 66,598

675,511 635,973 | 48,795 (52,928
227,482 : 142,513 : 28.988 116,235)

186,85 184,092 31913 : §2.899 :

0. Q! 0! a!

{18,671 (18,989} (2,530} (2.691)

10.077.629 10,250.809 8,279,687 : 7,569,990

[{]
w
[9}]

$1.437,587 : $1.595,793 : $138.117 ¢ S227,

MICHIGAN
Page 115
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Northern States Power Company (\Wisconsinj

An Origina! Dec. 31, 20C4

STATEMENT OF INCOME FOR THE YZAR (Coniinuec)

Account

Ref. i
Page TOTAL

No. i Current Year Previous Year

gNet Ulility Operating Income (Carried forward from page 114}

i Other Income and Cecuctions

‘Other Income :

¢ Nonutility Operating Income

:  Revenues From Marchandising, Jobbing and Contract Work (415)
(Less) Costs and Exp. of Me-chandising, Job & Contract Work (418)
Revenues From Nonutility Operations (417)
(Less) Expenses of Nonutility Operations (417.1)
Nonoperating Rental Income (418)

¢ Equity in Eamings of Subsidiary Companies (418.1)

. Interest and Dividerd Income (419)

i Allowance for Other Funds Used Duning Construction (419.1)

{ Miscellaneous Nonoperating Income (421)

¢ Gain on Disposition of Property (421.1)

. TOTAL Other Income (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 26)
‘Other Income Deductions

. Loss on Disposition of Property (421.2)

: Miscellaneous Amortization (425)

i Miscellaneous Income Deductions (426.1-426.5)

© TOTAL Other Income Deductions (Total of lines 30 thru 32)
{Taxes Applic. to Other Income and Deductions

! Taxes Other Than Income Taxes (408.2)

. Income Taxes - Federal (403.2)

; Income Taxes - Other (409.2)

¢ Provision for Deferred Inc. Taxes (410.2)

. (Less) Provision for Deferred income Taxes-Cr. (411.2)

- Investment Tax Credit Adj.- Net (411.5)

: (Less) Investment Tax Credits (420)

TOTAL Taxes on Other Inc. and Ded. {(Enter Total of 35 thru 42)

Net Other Income and Deductions (Enter Total of lines 28,34 ,44)

Interest Cha-ges

‘interest on Long-Term Debt (427)

mortization of Deb: Disc. and Expense (428)

mortization of Loss on Reacquired Debt (428.1)

ess) Amort. of Premium on Debt - Credit (429)

:(Less) Amortization of Gain on Reacquired Debt - Credit (429.1)

Interest on Debt to Assoc. Companies (430)

:Other Interest Expense (431)
i(Less) Allowance for Borrowed Funds Used During Construction-Cr. (432}

Net interest Charges (Tota! cf lines 49 thru 55)
élncome Before Extraordinary ltems (Enter Tota! of lines 45 and 58)

Extraordinary items
:Extraordinary Income (434)
i{Less) Extraordinary Deductions (435)
Net Extraordinary ltems (Enter Total of line 53 less line 64)
:Income Taxes - Federal and Other (409.3)
{Extraordinary ltems After Taxes (Enter Tota! of line 65 less line 66)

'Net Inccme (Enter Total of lines 61 and 67)

'NOTE=:
. Expenses which couldn't
- be charged to a utility,
. or to a district were |
; apporticned between the
{ utilities and districts
11¢ : by methods deemed equit-
| able by the company.

340
340

262-263

262-253

252-263
234,272-277
234,272-277

235-257
256-257
256-257
286-257
235-257
340
340

262-263

MICH!GAN
Page 117
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Northern States Power Company
En Original Dec. 31, 2034

SUMMARY OF UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATEC PRCVISIONS
TCR DEPRECIATION, AMORTIZATION AND DEFLETIZON

Line Iten Total Electric
No. a) (b} (c)

1. UTILITY PLANT | |

2. In Service [ |

3. Flan= in Service Classified) | 33,846,002z | 25,284,481
4. Property Under Capital Leases | |

5. Plan: Purchased or Sold | !

6. Complezed Construczion rot Classified | |

. Ixperimertal 2lant Unclassified | |

B | -

&. TOTAL (Enter Tctal ¢f lines 3 thru 7) | 33,846,002 | 25,284,481

9. Leased to Others |
10. Held fcr Future Use |
I

l

11. <Conszruczion Work in Progress 19,3558 94,29¢C
12. Acgulsition Adjustments

| —==--------- | ===
13. TOTAL Uziiity P_art {Enter Tctal of lines 8 thru 12 ) | 33,865,357 | 25,378,771

| -oommmoenos | omemmeoee
14. Accum. Prov. fcr Cepr., Amort., & Depl. 17,968,037 12,554,787
15. Met Ttility Flant {Enter total of line 13 less 14) 15,897,321 12,823,984
16. DETAIL CF ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS FOR

|
|
|
|
DEFRECIATICN, AMORTZZATION AND DEPLETION |
17. Ir Service: ‘ |
l
l
|

. Cepreciation 17,968,037 12,554,787
12, Arcrt. and Lepl. of Prcducing Nat. Gas Land and Land Rights
Emcrt. of Underground Stcrage Land and Land Rights
zZ1. Zmerz. of Other Ttility Flant |
I _______________
22. TCTAL in Service {Enter Total of lines 18 thru 21) | 17,968,037 | 12,554,787
I | emmeemeeee
23. Leased tz Others | |
24. Depreciaticn | ]
25. Amcroizaticn and Depleticn | |
26. TOTAL Leased tc Others (Enter Total of lines 24 and 25) | o | 0
27. Held for Future Use [ mmmemmm - | ~--emmm e
28. Cepreciation | |
z9. Arcrtizaticn i |
c. TOTAL Held for Future Use (Ent. Tot. of lines 28 and 29) | 3 | 0
[RESTEELEEERRRED | --emmmmemeees
31. Arandormer: of Leases {Natural Gas! ;
3Z. Amcrt. of Plant Acguisition AdJ. |
| |
33, TOTAL Accumulated Preovisions {Shculd agree with line 14 |
azove! (Enter Total <¢f lines 22, 2&, 3C¢, 31, and 32! ] 17,968,037 | 12,554,787
MICHIGAN
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Northeyrn Ztates

Telephone

{vilsccneind

An Original

UTILITY PLANT AND ACCUMULATED PROVISIONS

AMORTIZATION AND DEPLETION {Continued}

C-her (specify; Other (specify)
) (g)

|
l
|
!
|

DEC. 31,
Ccommon
(k)
1,611,296

828,379
809,032

828,379

828,379

DN U s WN s

ic.
11.
12.

13.

26.
27.
28.
29.
30.

31.

33.

MICHIGAN
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Northern Staies Power Cocmgany iVVisconsin, Dec. 31, 2004
An Onginal

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103. and 106)

1. Report below the cnginaf cos? of gas plant in service according to prescribed accounts.

2. In addition 10 Account 191, Gas Piani in Service (Classified), this page and the next

inciude Account 102, Gas Piant Purchased or Sold; Account 103, Experimental Gas Plant
Unclassified; and Account 108, Completed Construction Not Classified - Gas.

3. Include in coiumn {¢) or {C}. as approorate, corrections of additions and retirements for the
current or preceding year

4. Enclose in parentheses crect acjustments of pian: accounts. to indicate the negative effect of
such accounts.

5. Classify Account 198 according to prescribed accounts, on an estimated basis if necessary, and
include tre entries in column (¢). Also to be included in column (c) are entries for reversals of
tentative distributions of prior year reported in column (b). Likewise, if the respondent has a
significan: amount cf plant retiremen:s at the end of the year, include in column (d) a tentative
distributicn of such retirements. on an est'mated basis, with appropnate contra entry to the
account for accumu'ated depreciation provision. Inciude also in column (d) reversais of tentative -
distributions of prior year of unc’assified retirements. Attach supplemental statement showing

the account distributions of these tertative classifications in columns (c) and (d), including

| | Balance f
Line | Account | Beginning Year | Additions
No. | (a) | (b) | (©)
— | !
1. | 1. INTANGIBLE PLANT | |
2. ] {301) Organization | |
3. | {302} Franchises and Ccnsents | |
4.} (3C3) Miscelianeous Iniangible Plant ] |

! | |
5. | TOTAL intangible Piant } $0 | $0
6. | 2. PRODUCTION PLANT j |
7o Manufacturec Gas Production Plant | !
8. | {3C4.1) Land ] |
9 | (364.2) Land Rights | |
1C. | (30S) "Structures and improvements | |
11. | (308) Boiler Piant Equipment i {
12. | (307) Otrer Power Equipment | |
i3. | (308) Coke Ovens | |
14. 1 (303) Producer Gas Equipment | |
15 | (310) Waer Gas Generating Equipment | |
16. | (311) Liquefied Petroleum Gas Equipment | |
17. | (312) Oil Gas Generating Equipment | |
18. ] {313) Generating Equipment - Other Processes | |
19. | (314) Coal Ccke and Ash Handling Equipment | |
2C. | {318) Catalylic Cracking Equipmens | |
21. | (318) Other Reforming Equipment | |
22. | (317) Punfication Eguipment ] |
23. | (318) Residual Refining Equipment | |
24. | (319} Gas Mixing Equipment | ]
28. | {320) Other Equipment | |

|
25 | TOTAL tian_factured Gas Production Plant : 0 {
27, | Natural Gas Production & Gathering Plant | |
28. | (325.1) Producing Lands | |
25. | (325.2) Producing Leaseholds | |
33, | {325.3) Gas Rights | |
31. | (325.4) Rights-of-Way | I
32 1 {325.5) Other Land | I
33. | {325.6) Other Land Rights | |
3¢ | [328) Gas Well Structures | |
35 | (327) Fieid Compressor Station Structures | |
35. | (328) Field Meas & Reg Station Structures ] |
37 | (329) Other Structures | |
38. | {330) Producing Gas Vvells - Well Construction ] I
3¢. | (331) Producing Gas Wells - VWell Equiprrent I )
49. | {332) Field Lines | I
41. | (333) Field Compressor Station Equipment | |
42. | (334) Field Meas & Regular Station Equipment i {
43. | {338} Drilling and Cleaning Equipment | |
4< | {338) Purification Equipment | |

MICHIGAN Page 204



Northem Stales Power Company (Wisconsin)
An Original

GAS P_ANT IN SERVICE :Accounts 121, 102, 103, and 108) (Continued)

reversals of the prior vears tentative account distripdtion of these accounts. Careful observance
cf the above instructions and the text of Accounts 101 and 106 will avoid serious omissions of the
reported amount of respandent’s plant actually in service at the end of the year.

6. Show in column (f) reclassifications or transfers within utility plant accounts. Include also

in column (] acditions or reductions of primary account classifications anising from distribution

of amounts initially recerded in Account 102. In showing the clearance of account 102, incluge in
column () the ameounis with respect io accumulated provision for depreciation, acquisition
adjustments, eic.. and show in column {fi only the offset to the debits or credits distributed in
column (f) to primary account classifications.

7. For Acccurt 329, state the nature and use of plant included in this account and if substantial

in amount submit 3 supplementary statement showing subaccount classification of such plant con-
forming 1o the requrements of these pages.

8. For each amount compnising the reported balance and changes in Account 102, state the
preperty purchased or soid. name of vendor or purchaser and date of transaction. If proposed

Jjournal entries have been filed with the Commission as required by the Uniform System of Accounts,

g've also date 0 such filing.

Balance at
End of Year
()]

Transfers

{d) (f)

(e}

1
|
Retirements | Adjustmen:s
|
|

(301)
(302)
(303)

o
()

S0 30 $0

(304.1)
(304.2)
(305)
(3086)
(307)
(309)
(309)
(310)
(311)
(312)
(313)
(314)
(315)
(316)
(317)
(318)
(319)
(320)

(325.1)
(325.2)
(325.3)
(325.4)
(325.5)
(325.6)
(326)
(327)
(328)
(329)
(330)
(331)
(332)
(333)
(334}
(335}
(336

|
i
|
l
|
|

!
|
|

PICHIGAN  Page 205
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 31, 2004
An Original

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106)

, | Balance at ;
[ | Beginningof |
Line | Account | Year | Additions
No. | (a) . (b} | ()
------ I I I
45. | (337) Other Equipment | |
46. | (338) Unsuccessful Exploration & Development Costs | |
| I |
47. | TOTAL Production and Gathering Plant i SO |
48. | Products Extraction Plant | |
49. | (340.1) Land I i
50. | (340.2) Land Rights | |
51. | (341} Structures and Improvemen:s | |
52. | (342; Extraction and Refining Equipment | |
53. | (343; Pipe Lines | |
54. | (344 Extracted Products Storage Equipment | |
55. | (345; Compressor Equipment | |
58. | (3481 Gas Meas and Reg Equipment | i
57. | (347) Other Equipment | {
I ! i
58. | TOTAL Products Extraction Plant | 0 |
I | I
59. | TOTAL Natural Gas Production Plant | 0 )
! I \
60. | SNG Prod Plant {Submit Suppl S:atement) | |
! | |
81. | TOTAL Production Plan: | 0|
I | !
62. | 3. NATURAL GAS STORAGE AND PROCESSING PLANT { i
63. | Underground Storage Plant | |
84. | (350.1) Land | |
65. | (35C.2) Rights-of-Way i [
66. | (351) Structures and Improvements | !
87. | (352) Wells | |
68. | (352.1) Storage Leaseholds and R:ghts | |
6S. | (352.2) Reservoirs ] |
70. | {352.3) Non-Recoverable Natural Gas | '
71. | (353) Lines | |
72. | (354) Compressor Station Equipment | |
73. | (855) Measuring and Reg Equipment | i
74. | (356) Purification Equipment | :
75. | (357) Other Equipment I [
76. | (358) Gas in Underground Storage - Noncurrent i |
] |
7. TOTAL Underground Storage Plant | 0 i
78. | Ohter Storage Plant | i
79. | (360.1) Land | |
80. | (380.2) Land Rights | |
81. | (361) Structures and Improvements [ |
82. | (362) Gas Holders | |
83. | (383) Purification Equipment | |
84. | (363.1) Liquefaction Equipment [ [
85. | (363.2) Vaporizing Equipment | |
86. | (363.3) Compressor Equipment | |
87. | (363.4) Measuring and Reg Equipment | |
88. | (363.5) Other Equipment ] |
| |
89. | TOTAL Other Storage Plant | 0 !
90. | Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas | |
| Terminating and Processing Plant | |
91. | (364.1) Land | l
92. | (364.1a) Land Rights [ !
93. (364.2) Swructures and Improvements | j
94. (364.3) LNG Processing Terminal Equipment | |
|

[
|

95. | (364.4) LNG Transportation Equipment |
| (364.5) Measuring and Regulating Equipment |

MICHIGAN Page 206



An Original

Dec. 31, 2004

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103. and 1086) {Continued)

Retirements
(d

Adjustments
(e)

U]

|
I

Balance at
End of Year

(g}

|
|
| Transfers
|
|
!

I
|
|
I
|

[
I
I
|
I
I
|
|
|
I
I
I
|
|

|
|
I
|
I
|

|
|
|
I
I
I
I

(337)
(338)

|
I
|
I

(340.1) | 49.
(340.2)| 50.

(341)
(342)
(343)
(344)
(345)
{346}
(347)

|
I
| 53.
|
!
!
I
I
I
|
|

(350.1)| 64.
(350.2) | 65.

(351;
(352;

| 66.
| 67.

(352.1)| 68.
(352.2)| 69.
(352.3)| 70.

(353)
(354)
(355)
(356)
(357)
(358)

| 71

|
|
I
| 75.
|
I
|
I

(360.1)] 79.
(360.2)| 80.

(361)
(382)
(363)

| 81.
| 82.
| 83.

(363.1)] 84.
(363.2)| 85.
(363.3)| 86.
(363.4)| 87
(363.5)] 88.

|

| 89
[ 90.
| o1.

(364.1)| 92.
(364.2)| 93.
(364.3)| 94.
(364.4)| 95
(364.5)| 96.
(364.6)| 97.

MICHIGAN
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) Dec. 31. 2004
An Onginal

GAS PLANT IN SERVICE (Accounts 101, 102, 103. and 106)

i ] Balance at | |

1 | Beginning of | |

Line | Account | Year | Additions |
No. | (@ ! (b} | © |
| + = |

97. (364.6) Comoressor Station Equipment | ! |
98. | (354.7) Communications Equipment | | |
99. | (364.8) Otner Equipment I f |
1€0. | TOTAL Base Load Liquefied Natural Gas, Terminating & Processing Plant | | |
T0%. Brocessing Plant | ] |
102 TOTAL Natural Gas Storage and Processing Plant | ] |
103, | 4. TRANSMISSION PLANT | — —
104. | (3851} Lanc ] | |
105. | (365.2) Land Rignts | | |
106 3 (365.3) Rights-of-*Way i | |
107. | {366} Structures and Improvements | | |
108. | {367} Mains | | |
109. | 1368) Compressor Station Equipment | | |
110. | (36%9) Measuring and Reg Station Equipment | | |
111, | (370) Communication Equipment [ | |
112. | (371) Other Equipment | | |
| ! {

113, | TOTAL Transmission Plant | | |
114, | 5. DISTRIBUTION PLANT | ) {
115. | (374.1) Land [ 1,206 | |
118. | (374.2) Land Rights | | ]
147 {375y Structures and Improvements | | |
118. | (378) MNains | 3,374,383 | 18,781 |
118. | (377} Compressor Station Equipment | | |
120. | (378) Meas & Reg Station Equipment - General | 65,167 | |
121. | (379) Meas & Reg Station Equipment - City Gate | 669,593 | |
122 | (380) Services | 1,809,218 | 52,002 |
123. | {381) Meters i 842,898 | 6,714 |
124. | (382) Meter Installations | 0| |
125 | [383) House Reguiators ] 0| |
%228 1 i384) House Regulator Instal'ations | { |
127 (385 Industrial Meas & Reg Station Equipment | | |
128. | (3B8) Other Property on Customer's Premises ] | |
128 | (387) Other Eguipment | | |
| | { i

3G ! TOTAL Distribution Plant | 6,762.464 | 77.497 |
131 6. GENERAL PLANT | 4 4
132. | (389.1) Land | 0| |
133. | (389.2) Land Rights | 0 | |
134. | (380} Structures and Improvements | 0| |
135, 1 (391) Office Fumniture and Equipment | 0 | |
136 (391.1) Computers & Computer Related Equipment | 0| |
137 | 1392} Transportation Equipment | 0| ]
135 | (3¢3) Stores Equipment | 0 | |
13¢. | (394) Tools, Shop & Garage Equipmerit | 93,876 | |
S40 {395) iaooratory Equipment | 19,117 | !
i41. (396) Power Cperated EqQuipment | 0] |
142. | (387 Coemmunicaion EqQuipment | 0 | |
143. | (3%8) MNiscellaneous Equipment ] 0| |
| | 1 3|

144 Subtotal | 112,993 | 0]
145 (389} Otner Tangible Plant ] | ]
| | = 1

146. | TOTAL General Plant | 112,993 | 0 |
l | ! !

147. | TOTAL (Accounts 101 and 106) | 6,875,457 | 77,497 |
148. | (101.1) Property Urder Capital Leases | ! |
149, | Gas Plant purcnased (See Instr 8) | | ]
150, | Gas Prart Sole (See instr 8} | | |
151. | Expenimentai Gas Plant Unclassified | - 1
152 TOTAL GAS PLANT IN SERVICE | $6.875.457 | $77,497 |
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Nonnern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Onginal

CAS BLANT IN SERVICE {Accounts 101, 102, 103, and 106) (Continued)

Dec. 31. 2004

| | | { |
| | Balance at | |
Retirements Adjustmenis | Transfers | End of Year | | Line
(d) f ie) ! U] | (@ | | Ne.
{ 4 4 1 |
| I | | (364.7)] 98.
| | | (364.8)] 99.
' | | | (364.9)] 100.
! | | | ] 101
I 1 { 1 | 102
| i I | |
..... i i ]| | 103..
i | | | [ 104
! | | | (365.1)] 105.
| | | | (365.2)] 106.
| [ | | (365.3)] 107.
| | | (366) | 108.
! [ | | (367) | 109.
| | | | (368) | 110.
| | | | (369) | 111.
| I | | (370) | 112
1 | 1 - (371) | 113.
| | | i
----- -4 4 1 ! | 114
! | | 1206 | (374.1)] 115.
| i | | (374.2)] 116.
| | | | (375) | 117.
| | | 3,393,164 | (376) | 118.
| | | 377 | 119
i | 65.167 | (378) | 120.
! I | 669.593 | (379) | 121.
77 | | 1.861,143 | (380) | 122.
2652 | | i 846,960 | (381) | 123.
| | | 0 | (382) | 124.
| ] 0| (383) | 125.
| | | (384) | 126.
i | | | (385) | 127.
| | | | (386) | 128.
| | | | (387) | 129.
________ - 4 1 4 | 130C.
2729 0| 01 6.837.232 | |
------- i ;| 1 | 131
i | | 0 | (389.1)] 132
i | | 0 | (389.2)] 133.
| I | 0 | (390) | 134.
[ | | 0| (391) | 135.
‘ [ ] 0 | (391.1)] 136
| i 0} (392) | 137.
I ! 0 | (393) ! 138
i ' I 93.876 | (394) | 139.
| T | 19117 | (395) | 140.
| | | 0 | (396) | 141.
| | I 0] (397) | 142,
| 0 | (398) | 143.
....... 4 4 .l | 144.
¢ 0] 0! 112,993 | ]
| | | | (399) | 145.
e | - 1 1 ! | 146.
o 0 0} 112,993 | |
-------------------------- 4 4 4 | 147,
2728 0| 0! 6.950,225 | |
i | i i | 148.
| | ! | | 149.
| | | | | 150.
»»»»» { - | 4 | 151,
$2.72¢ SO | S0 | $6.950.225 | | 152.
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Nerirem States Pcwer Company (Wisconsin) Dec 31, 2004

An Onginal

CONSTRUCTION WORK IN PROGRESS-GAS (Account 107)

1. Report below descrictions and balances at end of year of projects in process of construction,
Account 107

2. Show items relating 10 "research, development and demonstration” projects last, under a caption
Research, Development, and Demonstration (see Account 107 of the Uniform System of Accounts).
3. Minor projects (less thab $500,000) may be grouped.

Estimated
Additional
Cost of
Project

Construction
Work in
Progress

Gas

Account 107

(b)

Lne Description of Project

2. (a) (©)

1. Mincr Distrioution Projects
2

($101.051)
Minor General Projects $9

3.
4]
£l
€.

7

i
81

$0

$0

43} TOTAL

|
|
|
|
|
]
|
|
|
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
i
|
|
|
[
|
|
|
(8101.051) |

MICHIGAN
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licrthern States Power Company {Wiscoasin) Ces. 33
2n Sriginzl
ACCUMULATED PROVISION FOR DEPRECIATION OF GAS UTILITY PLANT f{Account 103 and 11
important adjustments during the year.
r book cost of plant retired. line 11, columm ici.
column {d), exciuding retirements of non-
110 in the Uniform System of Accounts reguire that retirsseaats of depreciable plant
n such plant i1s —© ved from service. If the respondent has a significant amount of plant retired
which has not been recorded and/or classified tc the waricus reserve functicnal classifications, make
preliminary closing entries to tentatively functionalize the book cost of the plant retired. In

all ceosts included in retirement work in progress at year enc in the appropriate functional classifications.
4. Show separately interest credits under a sinking fund or similar method of depreciation accounting.

Gas Plant Cas Plan:t Gas Flant
Total in Held for Leased to
Line Item ic+drel Service uture Use Others
RIGH [al (£ ic) §=1] ie]
| | | I
Balance Beginning of Year i 4,331,638 | 4,331,656 | |
tation Provisions for Year., Chargsd to | | |
} Depreciation Expense | 263.066 | 263,068 | |
C3.1) Depreciation Expense | | |
1413) Exp. of Gas Plz. Leas. tc Cthers | i i
portation Expenses-Clearing | o ool
. Clearing Accounts
g ver XAccournts (Specify):
5. |
{Enter {
1L 263,066 | 283,065
11 i
12. 2,728 ] 25,728
134. a | i
14. 9 | 6 1 1
| | i
15 of lines 12 thru 14} z.728 | 2.728 !

items (Describe):

=nt ¥Work in Progress

or
Year {Enter Total of |
19 15. 17, and 18) | 4.5

Section B. Balances 2t End of Y

ering-Natural Gas

-Natural Gas
rage

Terminating and Processin

L= TV
G
"y
—
o

MICHIGAN
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An QOriginal
Michigan

GAS QPERATING REVENUES (Account 400!

Cec. 31,2004

1. Repor: be.ow natJ:al gas operating reveriues icr eacr. precrined account, and manufactured gas
irevenues in total.

{2 Naturai gas means either natural gas urmixed of any mixture of natural and manufactured gas

3. Report number ¢o° customers, columns (f} and {g}. on the basis of meters. in addition to the
‘numbper of flat rate accounts; except that where separate meler readings are added for billing
ipurposes, one customer should be counted for each group of meters added. The average number of
écustomers means the average of twelve figures at the close of each month.

|4. Report quantities of natural gas sold in Mcf (14.73 psia at 60~F). If billings are on a therm

‘basis, give the Btu contents of the gas sold and the sales converted to Mzf.

:5. Ifincreases or decreases from previous year (columns {c). (€) and (g, are not desivea from

QPERATING [REVENUES

| ] Amcunt tor
Title of Accournt | Amount for Year Previous Year
(a) (©) (<

| GAS SERVICE REVENUES i
1(480) Residential Sales 4,512,980 | 4,171,616
(481) Commercia: and industrial Sales
| Small (or Cemmercial) {See Instr. 6 3,762,010 | 3.498.219 |
i Large (or Indusirial) (See Instr. 6) 100,974 | 9C,131 |
1(482) Other Sales to Pubiic Authorities 0 0i
1(484) Interdeparimental Saies 8,145 12,295 |

TOTAL Sales to Ultimate Consumers 8.384,109 | 7772261 :
1(483) Sales for Resale T i

TOTAL Nat. Gas Service Revenues 8,384.109 7.772,261

Revenues from Manufactured Gas {

TOTAL Gas Service Revenues 8,384,109 | 7.772,261
| OTHER OPERATING REVENUES i
i(485) Intracompany Transfers 0] 0:
|{487) Forfeited Discounts 27,922 20,513 |
(488) Misc Service Revenues 5,476 4,929 |
(489) Rev frcm Trans of Gas of Others 0: 0 '
1(490) Sales of Prod Ext for Nat Gas 0: 0
{(491} Rev from Na: Gas Proc by Others ] 0] 0
1(492) Incidental Gasoline and Oil Saies | 0. 0
1{493) Rent from Gas Prcperny 0 0 ‘
{494} Interaepartmental Rents 0! 0]
1(495) Other Gas Revenues 297 | 283 |

TOTAL Other Operating Revenues 33,695 ; 25725 ;
. TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues 8.417.804 | 7.797.986 :
|(Less) (485) Provision for Rate Refuncs i
© TOTAL Gas Operating Revenues Net of Provision for Refuncs 8,417,804 7,797,986
|Dist Type Sales by States {Inc! Main Line Sa.es ic Resid
| and Commercia: Customers}
iMain Line Industriai Sales {Inc! Main Line Sales to !

Public Authorities)

iSales for Resale ¢
{Other Sales to Put Auth {Lccal Cist Onyi i :
linterdepanmental Sales ! i
TOTAL {Same as :ne 33, Columns (c) and (d:) 0: 0i

Page 300
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin) An Original

Mictugan

GAS OPERATING SEVENUES {Account 400)(continea)

Bec. 31, 2004

ipreviously reported figures, explain any inconsistencies in a fooinote.
6. Commercial and Industrial Sales, Account 481, may be classified according
‘1o the basis of classification (Small or Commercial, and Large or Industrial)
reguiarly used by the respondent if such basis of ciassification is not gen-
erally greater than 200,000 Mci per year or approximately 800 Mct per day of
{normal requirements. (See Account 481 of the Uniform System of Accounts.
xplain basis of classification in a footnote.)

See pages 108-109, Important Changes During Year, for important new
territory added and imponant rate increases cr decreases.

THERMS &= NATURAL GAS SOLD®

AVERAGE NC. OF CUSTOMERS PER MCNTH

Amount for Mumber for
Amount for Year Previous Vear Number for Year Previous Year
id) (e i n g
4.937.897 5.352.8C1 4.600 4,598
4,951,788 5,203,703 ° 625 631
167,943 1 1
9,640 1] 1
10,061,268 10,759,026 | 5.227 5,231
10,061.268 10,759.026 ; 5.227 - 5231 |
!
o ) 0 3

*All gas information is reported in therms
Page 301
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Norne:r Siates Power Company {Wisconsin} Ar Qrigiral Dec. 3°. 2C04

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES

_%If the amount for previous yea- is no: derived {rom previously reportec figures. explan in foo:notes

Armrount for Amgunt for ¢
Account :  Current Year - Previous Year
(aj { {b: | H :

{1y PRODUCTION EXPENSES

(A1 Manufactured Gas Proauction i
fManufac:ureo Gas Productior (Submit Supplemen:a: Stateme=1; : SEE PAGE 3204
; (B) Natural Gas Production

(B1) Natural Gas Production and Gathering

:Ope:ration
¢ (750} Operation Supervision and Engineering 0 0
: (751) Produchion Maps and Recoras o} [V
(752} Gas Wel.s Expenses 4] o}
| (753; Fielc Lines Expenses 0 0
¢ (754} F.eld Comaressor Station Expenses 0 0
: (755; Fieid Compressor Station Fuel and Power o 0
¢ (756) Field Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 6] a
¢ {757, Purification Expenses 0 0
© (758) Gas Wel Royalties ] 0:
(759) Other Expenses 0 0:
! (780} Rents 0 0
TOTAL Operatiar: (Enter Total of lines 16 thru 26) 0 0:
aintenance
: {7611 Maintenance Supervision anc Engineering 0 0
: (762) Maintenance o* Structures anc Improvemen:s 0 0
763; Naintenance of Producing Gas We:ls 0: 0:
: {764} Mairtenance of Field Lires 0 0:
. (765i Maintenance of Field Compressor Station Ecu.ipment 0! 0
| (766) Maintenance of Field Meas and Reg Sta Equipment 0 0:
! (767) Mainienance of Purification Equipment 0 0
¢ (768 Maintenance of Drilling and Cleaning Equipment 0 0.
{769} Maintenance of Other Equipmenit o Q
TOTAL Mairtenance {Enter Total of lines 30 thru 38} 0 0

TOTAL Natura Gas Procucton and Ga:nernng iTota: of

lines 27 aric 40} 0 0

1 ‘B2 Products Exiractior
:Operaton
. {770; Operation. Supervision and Engineering

i (771} Operation Labor

i (772} Gas Shrinkage

: (773} Feul

. (7747 Power

! (775) Mazeriais

| (776 Operation Supplies and Expenses

| {7771 Gas Processed by Others

: (778} Royaities on Products Exiracied

: (779) Marketing Expenses

. (780) Products Purcrased ior Resa.e

: (781) Variation in Products Inventory

é(Less) (782) Exiracted Products Used by tnhe Utility-Credi:
i (783} Rents

0
0
0:
0
0:
0

OO0 0000000000 OCO

TOTAL Opera.or: (Enter Total of lires 46 thru 59}

(]
Q
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Northe-n Sta:es Power Company (Wisconsinj An Original Dec. 37, 2004
GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSZ=S
Arourt for Amourt for
Account Currert Year Previous Year
{a} i ib! iC:
{17 PRODUCTION EXPENSES i i
| {A) Manufactured Gas Productior
‘Operation
1 {710) Operztior: S_pervision and Engineerirg 0! 0
- (717) Liquefied Petro.eum Gas Expenses 0. 0.
- (728) Liguefied Petroleum Gas 0: i832)!
© (735) M'sceilaneous Production Expemses 0 ¢}
TOTAL Operation |Enter Total of lines 10 thru 13i 0 i832):
‘Maintena~ce :
. {740) Maintenance SJpervision and Engineering 0 0
. (741) Maintenance of Struciures 0 0
. {742) Maintenance of Equipment 0! 0
TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 17 thru “9) 0 0:
TOTAL Manufactured Gas Production (Enter Total of i
£0 {$832;;

ines 15 and 21

Page 320A
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Northemn States Power Company (Wisconsin)

An Onginal

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Contnued)

Dec. 31. 2004

Account
(a)

Current Year
(b)

Previous Year

(C)

F (B2) Products Extraction (Contnued)
iMaintenance

. (784) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering

: (785) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

i (786) Maintenance of Extraction and Refining Equip

i (787) Maintenance of Pipe Lines

i (788) Maintenance of Extracted Products Storage Eauip

. (789) Maintenance of Compressor Equipment

! (790) Maintenance of Gas Measuring and Reg Equipment
. (791) Maintenance of Other Equipment

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 8 thru 15)
TOTAL Products Extraction (Enter Total of page 320
line 61 and page 321 line 17)
(C) Exploration and Development
{Operation
: (795) Delay Rentals
i (796) Nonproauctive Well Drilling
i (797) Abandoned Leases
: (798) Other Exploration
TOTAL Exploration and Development (Enter Total of
lines 22 thru 25)
| (D) Other Gas Supply Expenses
:Operation
i (800) Natural Gas Well Head Purchases
¢ (801) Natural Gas Field Line Purchases
: (802) Natural Gas Gasoline Plant Outlet Purchases
¢ (803) Natural Gas Transmission Line Purchases
: (803.1) Off-System Gas Purchases
i (804) Natural Gas City Gate Purchaes
| (804.1) Liquefied Natural Gas Purchases
: (805) Other Gas Purchases
{{Less) (805.1) Purchased Gas Cost Adjustments
‘{Less) (805.2) Incremental Gas Cost Adjustments

TOTAL Purcnased Gas (Enter Total of fines 30 to 39)

: (8068) Exchange Gas
:Purchased Gas Expenses
1 (807.1) Well Expenses - Purchased Gas
i (807.2) Operation of Purchases Gas Measuring Stations
i (807.3) Maintenance of Purchased Gas Measuring Stations
! (807 .4) Purchased Gas Calculations Expenses
. (807.5) Other Purchased Gas Expenses
TOTAL Purchased Gas Expenses (Enter Total of
lines 45 thru 49)

1 (808.1) Gas Withdrawn from Storage - Debit

i(Less) (808.2) Gas Delivered to Storage - Credit

: (809.1) Witharawals of Licuefied Natural Gas Processing-Debit
i(Less) (808.2) Deliveries of Natura! Gas Processing-Cr

i(Less) Gas Used in Utility Operations - Credit

: (810) Gas Used for Compressor Station Fuel - Credit

¢ (811) Gas Used for Products Extraction - Credi:

i {812) Gas Used for Other Utility Operations - Credit

TOTAL Gas Used in Utifity Operations-Credit (Total
of lines 58 thru 60) .

: {813) Other Gas Supply Expenses

i (813.1) Synthetic Gas Supply Expenses

i (813.2) Gas Cost Recovery Expenses - Royalties

- TOTAL Other Gas Supply Expenses (Total of ines
41; 43; 51; 53 thru 56, 63; 65 thru 67)

TOTAL Production Expenses (Enter Total of page 320 line 43;

page 320A line 92; page 321 lines 19; 27; 69)

0OCO0OO0OO0OO0 00O

00000000

o

o

[=]

o

o0 oo

OO0 0O

[=]

6.968.400

0
139.896 |

0
0

[=N=NoNeNa

6,400,1

o

OOOOSOOOOO

7.108.296

6.400.180 -

OCO0OO0OO0O0O0O

Oo0O0OO00COo

o

[=]

(==l

oo

o

oOo0o0o0

oo

23272
o
o

16,924

0
0

7131668

6,417,114

7.131.568 :

6,416,282 :

Page 321
Michigan

4O ;b WN 2

L]



Northern Siates Fower Company (Wisconsin) An Criginal Dec. 3. 2024 1
2

GAS CF=RATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued] 3

Account Currant Year Frevious Year a

{a) b {c) z

2 NATURAL GAS STORAGE, TEAMINAL.NG AND 6
PROCESS!NG EXPENSES 7

A. Undergroung Storage Expenses g

Q

Cgperaton

. {B14) Cperation Supervision and Engineering 0 0 1C
. (815) Maps and Records : 0 o n
(816} Wells Expenses i 0 o, "2
(817} Lines Expense 0 6, 3
(818) Compressor Station Expenses 0 0, 14

| {819) Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0. o, 18
! {B20) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses 0] 0! 16
i821) Purification Expenses i 0 0 <7

| (B22) Exploration and Development ! 0! o g
i {B23} Gas Losses ; 0 o 19
' (B24] Other Expenses 0 ol 2
(825) Storage Well Royalties ¢} ¢] 21
[826) Rerts 0, o 22
23

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 10 thru 22} 3] 0, =z«
:Maintenance o 0. zB
{830) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 ol ze
{831) Maintenance cf Structures and Improvemenis 0 (¢} 27
(822) Maintenance cf Reservoirs and Wells 0 0 28
(833) Maintenance ¢f Lines 0! 0 29

: {B34) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipmen: (¢} a 30
| {835) Maintenace of Measuring and Regulating ; 3 1
tation Equipment al 32
! (B36) Maintenance of Purification Equipment 0 a3
(837) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0: 34
as

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 26 thru 34 0 0 36
37

TOTAL Underground Storage Expenses (Total of | 38
lines 24 znd 36) 0 G 39

4C

: 8 Other Storage Expenses : i 41
iCperation i _ Lo42
(840) Operation Supervision and Engireering 7.611 | 9787 . 45

' (B41) Operation Laber and Expe-ses 4,699 11,3751 44
(842) Rents 0! 0 45
{842 1) Fuel 0! 0l 45
(842.2) Povier ] 0 a7
1842.3) Gas Losses 0 0f =2

. .49

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total ¢f lines 43 thiu 48} 12,310 21,162 5C

: 51

Maintanance 32
(843.1) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 0 0 53

1 (843.2) Maintenace of Structures and Improvements 0 0: 54
{843.3) Maintenance ¢f Gas Holders 0! 0i 55
(843 .4) Maintenance ¢f Purification Equipment 0i (o} 58

| {843.5) Maintenace of Liquefaction Equipment Q 0 57
| (B43.6) Maintenance of Vaporizing Equipment 0 o 58
{ (843.7) Maintenance of Compressor Equipment G 0 59
| {843 8] Maintenace of Measuring and Regulating Equip 0] o 60
(843 9) Maintenarice of Other Equipment o} 0! 6
. 62

TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total-lines 53 thru 61) Q: C 63
TOTAL Cther Storage Expenses (Enter Totai of i B4
lines 50 and 63) : 2,310 21162 65

£
&
4
wQo
[ES)
S



Northern States Power Company (Wisconsini

GAS OFZRATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

A=

Dec 31.2C3C4

Account
aj

Current Year
{b}

Previous Yea-
{C)

C. Liguefied Natural Gas Terminating and
Processing Expenses

{Operation
| (844 1) Operation Supervision and Engineering

(844 2) LNG Processing Terminal Labor and Expenses
| (844.3) Liguefaction Frocessing Labor and Expenses
i (844 4) Liquetaction Transportation Labor and Exaenses
| {844 5) Measuring and Regulating Labor and Expenses
| (844.6) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
| (844.7) Communication System Expenses
| (844.8) System Control and Load Dispatching

{845.1) Fuel

(845.2) Pewer

(845.3) Rents
| (845.4) Demurrage Charges
![Less) (845.5) Whariage Rece’pts - Credit

{845.6) Processing Liauetied or Vaperized Gas by Others
| (B46.1) Gas Losses
| (846.2) Other Expenses

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 9 thru 24;

iMairtenance

: (847.1) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering
(847.2) Maintenance of Structures and Improvements

- (847.3) Maintenace of LNG Processing Terminal Equipmen:

| (847 4) Maintenance of LNG Transportaticn Equipment

| (847.5) Maintenance of Measuring and Regulating Equip.
(847.6) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment

| (847.7) Maintenance of Communication Equipment

| {847 8 Mainenance of Otner Equinment

TO™AL Maintenance :Enter Total of lines 29 thru 36}
TOTAL Liguefied Nat Gas Terminating and Processing
Zxp iLines 26 & 36}

TOTAL Natural Gas Storage {Enter Total of page 322 lines
39, 65, and page 323 line 4C)

| 3. TRANSMISSICN EXPINSES
Operation
{850) Operation Supervision and Engineering
! (851} System Control and Load Dispatching
! [852) Communication System Expenses
{853) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses
. (B854} Gas for Compressor Station Fuel
(855) Other Fuel and Power fcr Compressor S:ations
' (856) Mains Expenses
(857) Measuring and Reguiating Station Expenses
| (858) Transmission and Compression of Gas by Others
i (859) Cther Expenses
(860) Rents

TOTAL Operaticn (Enter Total of lines 47 thru 57}

0| 0

0 o]

0 0!

0 0!

0! 0

0 0
c 0

0 0j

0 0!
[ 01

0 0
0 o
0 0:

0 0!
0 0]

[ 0!

0
0
i o]
ol

0

0

0

[0}

3,030 | 0
3.030 0:
15340 | 21.162
0! 0

0 0

0 0

ol 0

0 0
0 0;
0] 0|
0i 0

0 0i
0: 0/
o] 0

G 0
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Ncrthern States Power Company (Wisconsin)

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued;

An Original

Dec. 31, 2004

Account Current Year Previous Year
(aj (b} (c
3. TRANSMISSION EXPENSES (Continued;
Maintenance
: (861) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering o 0
: (862} Maintenance of Structures and Improvemenis 0: o]
(863) Maintenance of Mains 0: 0
(864) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
(865) Maintenance of Measuring and Reg Stat.on Equip 0 0
(866) Maintenance of Communication Equipment 0 0
: {887) Maimenance of Other Equipment 0 0
TOTAL Maintenance {Enter Total of lines 8 thru 14} 0: 0:
TOTAL Transmission Expenses (Enter Total of page 323 line 59
and page 324 line 19) 0 0
4. DISTRIBUTION EXPENSES
Operation
(870) Operaiion Supervision and Engineering 18,126 50,708
(871) Distribution Load Dispatching 4.505 3,854
{872) Compressor Station Labor and Expenses 0: 0:
© (873) Compressor Station Fuel and Power 0 0
{ (874) Mains and Services Expenses 17,228 22,657
i (875) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Gen 4,622 4,189
(876) Measuring and Regulating Station Expenses-Ind 0: 0
. (877) Measuring and Regulating Staton Expenses-City 5 i
i Gate Check Station 0 12,898 :
(878) Meter and House Regulator Expenses 10,289 (858)
: (879) Customer Installations Expenses 21,823 20,148
: (880) Other Expenses 74010 70,173
(881) Rents 0 50
TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 22 thru 34) 150,803 183,819
Maintenance
¢ (885) Maintenance Supervision and Engineering 5,656 1,359 ¢
: (688) Maintenance of Structures and Improverrents 0 0
: {887) Maintenance of Mains 13,551 17.202
(888) Maintenance of Compressor Station Equipment 0 0
; {889) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - Genera 929 23
: (880) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip-Industria’ 0 0
(891) Maintenance of Meas and Reg Sta Equip - City
Gate Check Station 1,046 12,982
{892) Maintenance cf Services 7,963 17,022
(853) Maintenance of Meters and House Regulators 13,356 20,094
: (894) Maintenance of Other Equipment 0 0
TOTAL Maintenance (Enter Total of lines 38 thru 48) 42,801 68,682
TOTAL Distribution Expenses (Enter Total of iines 36 and 5C} 163,604 | 252,501 :
5. CUSTOMER ACCOUNTS EXPENSES
:Operation
: {SC1) Supervision 363 300
© (902) Mezer Reading Expenses 48,234 43,167
¢ (903} Customer Records and Collection Expenses 99,556 120,019
(904) Urcollectible Accounts 60.352 57.350
{905} Miscellaneous Customer Accounts Expenses 9,082 329
TOTAL Customer Accounts Expenses (Enter Total of
lines 55 thru £9) 217,597 : 221,165

Page 324
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Northern States Power Company (Wisconsin}

GAS OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE EXPENSES (Continued)

Dec. 31, 2004

Account
{a)

Current Year

Previous Year
{c)

6. CUSTOMER SERVICE AND INFORMATIONAL EXPENSES

Operation
(907) Supervision
(908) Customer Assistance Expenses
(909) Informational and Instructional Expenses
(910) Miscellaneous Customer Service and
Informational Expenses
TOTAL Customer Service and nformation Expenses
(Lines 8 thru 12)
7. SALES EXPENSES
Operation
(911) Supervision
(912) Demonstrating and Selling Expenses
(913) Advertising Expenses
(916) Miscellaneous Sales Expenses

TOTAL Sales Expenses (Enter Total of lines 17 thru 20)
8. ADMINISTRATIVE AND GENERAL EXPENSES
Operation
(920) Administrative and General Salaries
(921) Office Supplies and Expenses
(Less}) (922) Administrative Expenses Transferred-Cr
(923) Outside Services Employed
(924) Property Insurance
(925) Injuries and Damages
(9268) Employee Pensions and Benefits
(927) Franchise Requirements
(928) Regutatory Commission Expenses
(Less) (929) Duplicate Charges - Cr
(930.%) General Advertising Expenses
(930.2) Miscellaneous General Expenses
(931} Rents

TOTAL Operation (Enter Total of lines 254 thru 266}
Maintenance
(935! Maintenance of General Plant

TOTAL Administrative and General Exp (Total of lines 39 and 41)

TOTAL Gas O and M Exp (Page 321 Line 71; Page 323 line 43;

Page 324 lines 19; 52; 62: Page 325 lines 14; 22: 43}

0

25324 26,047
3.281 2,318
1513 0

0 0
30.118 : 28.365
0 0

5,071 6.704

0 0

0 0

5,071 6.704
53,233 90,481
54,318 58,746
(10,823) (15.656)
17.360 27.697
4,004 3,461
64,331 16,635
22,702 13,057
0 0

8,352 9,000
(7.930) (6.982)
4,166 6,174
6.395 7,514
16,930 30,943
233,038 241,070
(2.879): 646
230,159 241,716
7,823,457 7.187.895

Page 325
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ACCOUNLS TECEIVADIE L.ttt ieiet ittt criiiins eeeiiie tieserises ceerencess sanseensns 228A
Accumulated Deferred INCOME TaXES ..vvv cvieirs et vveneinen senceancse cennvnnnen 234-235, 272-5,

276A-B, 277
Accumulated provisions for depreciation of

common HIEY PIant...... .oooiiit i e e e e 356

LT} 0 o) L SO O 219

utility plant (SWIMIMATY) ... c.uieveve viiriiiirs crreiiees crvrareens cevaeanens senenneens 200-201
Advances :

b ) g - S PO 229

from associated COMPANIES ....c..ve vorrriiirs corieiien ceeenrenee coeraennns saeancenan 256-257

from customers for CORSIIUCHOR. .. w.vuveurie vernrares crreverns veenrnrne ceemnnenn. 268

to associated COMPANIES.. ....oveet ciriiiniis iiviicen ceiveneans crerenenns sereenrnas 222-223
Amortization )

TUSCEHANEOUS ...uveniinis ciiiiiees ciiiriies cireieet rrereret creeveiers caeeeeans 340

of nonutility property..... cccccovvnr cevnrennne . evtieet sereseress seseresese srenesuens 22]

of other gas plant in SETVICE ... ccv. ceevrerins ceiiiiies ciiireirs cvereen e 336-338

and depletion of production natural gas land and land rights. .......... .......... 336-338
Appropriations of Retained Earnings ........ ccoiceieet viiiieiis coviiiiins cirneenn seeacennes 118-119
Assets, miscellaneous current & acCrued ... .ccovvvins ciiiiiier ciaiinraee cereneren senenenens 268
Associated Companies

AdvanCes fTOM ...ceiiiiiin torriiiies ceticeriis crreiees eenrmenns sacenteses srmeaveces 256-257

BAVANCES 10 iiiiniiiiiiiie ciriritaen citirirann trreraran seeetenses seneessess srnsesmnes 222-223

contro] OVer TeSPONAEIL .. .vvivirn ceireriee ceiiiiien vevirernes trenerenes cnseerenes 102

corporations controlled by respondent....... c.ccevevs vreiinives corrcenin ieeaeanes 103

INterest O dEbE 10 ..cuvuis ciiviiiirs erieeiiie creerires vereneens sernrinnrn ceneninens 256-257

10N 0 0 ¢ oL+ PP 222-223

Payables 10 ..ociviiiiiiiit cii s e careei eereneiene ereaens 260B

) (0112213 [0 3 (o) s D P 228B

Service CONMracts CHAIPES. ...c.oviie viviiiiiis tevviiiee emerirane cerravans ceeanennes 357

summary of costs billed t0.......... .ol i s e e, 358-359

summary of costs billed fTOm ...... coverviiir coiiiieen cvireiees e ceereens 360-361
AESEALIOM . e eeee enernmareneeanarare caraenrans amteraneas aaeneinee mmeameanes reeeanees seaeesacen 1
Balance Sheet

COMIPATAUIVE t1utiietiiiiins tirerins rrtiies cotrains coereraens sveareened taeencnns - 110-113

TIOTES B0 cuiininiiiiiiiiis ciiriieies cieciences trenecaas eeeetesane weetecaens semesenres 122-123
Bonds .. ........ e et ereeeemessisese teseesease teesseeras seaeteter senveeress stieereres sesseneen 256-257
Calculation of Federal Income Taxes......c. covviiiir ceiiieen vivieeiaes cvavieans eveeannn 261C-D
Capital STOCK . .en vvniiiiiiimi iy i s e e e aeeaeaees 250-251

QISCOUDT .iumiueieiiiiianes verertnene cectenenas tereennee sanssteanes acnesanse saraneansn 254

EXPEISES «vurrnrrnrearanrrnn seruearann traeenie aareares eesnseens sereaiesas seeaesenes 254

installments TeCeIVEd .. .. oot it i e e e 252

Jiability for CODVETSION ... c.ooveeiin civiiiin s i s e, 252

53 1710V 1 4T 252

TEACQUITE 1oviiiiniiniiiies ciiiiriier cenrinies cetinseas seasesenas aeeerensas sesesaeas 250-251

LIP3 1100 ¢ 1.1« AP R 252
Cash flows, STAEMENL Of .civiiiiis tiiiiiriis verirriee treeneiee cnreseneee sessareanen cernassncs 120-121
Changes

important during YEar ... ....ccccct ierieiiis iiieies s e e 108-109
Charges for outside professional and other consultative Services....... v.occoivne venenanen. 357
Civic activities, expenditures for.. .....cccc. vivviiiiis tiiiinns civieriens crvenines sreneinne, 343
COmPIESSOT SIAtOMS «ovvvuueriiiires teieriiers cetiiiiis trereriie serneens sreaaeace seevreaaas ] 508-509
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Construction

OVerheads, BaS....cccveirne viiiiiiins ceciiiinis srrrries crererens reretaeans aeaeeaens 217

overhead procedures, general description of ......... ..ovceies civiiiieie ceiiiinns 218

work in progress - common utility plant ... .....coo ciiiiiiiit ceviiiinn cireeeans 356

WOTK N PTOBIESS = BAS.... tieireiins vevnieies crrnrenes ernvenans sarsrncnes snvanaanes 216

work in progress - other utility departments ......... ..ccccoevt eiiiieias eveeins 200-201
Consultative services, Charges for ......c.c. ccccciis iiiiiiis veviirens cevreenes cvveevans 357
Control

corporation controlled by respondent........ ...cocis ciriiiiins iriciees cevenaes : 103

over respondent ....c.cveen crreinnans e taeava arerrares eeemerenns seetaesren caeraeaas 102

security holders and vOtNE POWETS ........c.. coviviins vrivennens ceerevnnes veeemenans 106-107
Corporation

controlled by reSPOndent. ......ccee veverveirn ceveiins ceeeiieeee ceeeeeen ceeeraaaes 103

INCOTPOTAEA .. cuiiiiiiiiis crvriiiie vitriniie sveiveies ceeareeens covseonnes cenecasans 101
CPA, background information on. .......... ceeeevvenn veneeenn. eeeecresen seasneenes seseenees 101
CPA Centification, this report fOIm .....ccce coveieiiis tiireiies creiveiees crereennes cnenenrees i-ii
Current and accrued liabilities, miscellaneous ........ ......c.. coiveceiis ceirevenes conennnnen 268
Deferred

CTedits, OtheT . uiiniiiiiiin civeiiiee creriiees cevereuns ctrereens sesnrasare cavecnanss 269

debits, MiSCEllANEOUS ... iccuiuiir coiiiiiiis ceiiiiris careriiies rreeetes eacsarans 233

income taxes, accumulated - accelerated amortization Property.....c... «.cvveeees 272-273

income taxes, accumulated - other PrOPerty ......... cocccvvenr ceveecniee cvneennnen 274-275

income taxes, accumulated - OthET ......c.c. ccceieeen cevnevenns serrecnnen reueencens 276A-B

income taxes, accumulated - pollution control facilities....... .c.ccvie ceuvenanes 234-235

income taxes, accumulated - tEMPOTATY ... coviiiiin creveceins cnvrmcnren sovennrans 271

TEEUIALOTY EXPEISES . evrus tevnreenan cravrarns terereare seavesnsns semsasares ansesasans 350-351
Definitions, this T€Port fOIM....... ciccieiiis coiiiiiiis ceccrnins vririeees crecencane cvenennss iii-iv
Demonstration and development, 1€Search . ....coovvt voiveiiiy criieiiins crnvecenae cnrnenenns 352-353
Depletion

amortization and depreciation of gas plant.. ......... c..cccien ciiiiiieis cecnienns 336-338

and amortization of producing natural gas land and land rights......... .......... 336-338
Depreciation and amortization ]

of common BHHLY PIADC .. .oi.iciiit ciiiiirs ciiiiiet crrirreees rreereas cenreenens 356

Of @3S PIADL ..uiiiiiiiiinies trrirtires eeiriroes creteaes cearerrens coereranes seaenanns 219, 336-338
DITECIOTS 1uvvrers voncniiatiitnritnrs trreences cornrecaen seaearaee ceerenenns seesesarns ceasenenns 105
Discount on €apital SIOCK ... .vcvey tiiiiiiies cieiiions rveiraen creieirias cemretaene ceareenaas 254
Discount - premium on long-term debt ... cecouiiiet ciiiiiies i e cereeenas ' 256-257
Disposition of property, gain 0 105S i ....c. vieveiier vrerieies cerrrieens cvveeivnes seencenses 342A-B
Distribution LANeS. .. ccciiiiiiiiins criviiiiee ceeieiears srenviies irreees seeeraeene crnreconns 514
Distribution of salaries and wages .......... .ccoveuven et eeeeenas vereaeens ceseaiaes 354-355
Dividend appropriations ..........c. .oveesives covetnies creivecns seeraeeens teues eie varreaees 118-119
Earnings, Retained .......cooviuviins cieiiiins toriiinins eriniees aeeeeenen cnraieees ceeneon 118-119
Exchange Gas TransaCtions ......ci coveseiens svievnnies covirines creneranen sorenerees cneescanes 328-330
Expenses :

gas operation and maintenance..... ......o.. ceenneen. e reree e e 320-325

gas operation and maintenance (ROMMAJOT) . ...ccvuve vevrniens vvrvinraes « o . 320N-324N

gas operation and maintenance, SUMMATY .. ....c..c. veeveuiaes covrnnens sovaanens 325

unamortized debt.......... oo i i e e e 256-257
Exploration and development €XPeNSes . ... ..cvuviius truevrens cemvreenes censrneees neraraase 326
Extraordinary property I0SSES ..... c.ccceuves wovvrueier covrivies cevnsenras sesemnnes sevnneanes 230
Filing requirements, this report form........ «.ooieiis ciiiiiies iriiiiees civiiieees crevenanes i-ii
FOOMOE DAt 1.\ civiciiiiiiiiiiiien ciriiiiien cetimnrens crreetes aenneerees ceeetreens teeesenens 551
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exchanged, natural ... ..... ... .. .. . ... i e 328-330
production and gathering statistics, natural . ..................... 506
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reserves, land acreage, naturalgas ...................... . .... 500-501
storedunderground . . . ... ... ... e e e 220
used in utility operations, credit ... ...... ... ... ... .. ... 331
Plantin SEIVICE . . o v oot e e e 202-212B
General description of construction overhead procedure . .................. 218
General information . .... ... ...ttt e, 101
General instructions . ...............cioiin.... e 1i-iii
Identification . . ... ..... e 101
Important changes QUIINgG Y€ar. . .. .. .o i ittt it et e e 108-109
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deductions - details . . ......... ... ..t e e 256-259, 340
from utility plant leased toothers ... ........... ...t 339
statement of, by departments . . .. ... ... .. L il e 114-117
staternent of, for the year (sec alsorevenues). . . .............c.c.... 114-117
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Installments receivedoncapital stock .. ... ... ... .. .. ... .. . . . ..., 252
Interest
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charges, other . ... ... .. . . i e e e - 340
charges, paid on long-term debt, advances, etc. . .................. 256-257
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Investments
in associated COmMPANIes . . . .. .o u vttt e 222-223
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unamortized, onreacquireddebt. . . .. ... ..o oo o 260
Management and engineering contracts ... ........... ... 357
Map, SYSIEIM . o o ottt e . 522

MPSC FORM P-522 (Rev. 12-93) Index 3



INDEX

Schedule Page No.
Materialsand supplies . . . . . ... i e 228C
Miscellaneous general eXpenses . . . . ... .ot e 335
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Operating
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expenses - gas (SUMMATY) . o v v vt ve v it i et et e ieta e e 325
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Tegulatory @SSELS . . . . .. ... e e e 232

regulatory liabilities . . .. ............. e e e e e ee e e 278
Outside services, charges for . ... ... ... ... ... . . ... . i 357
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Peak, deliveries, distribution system, Mcf .. ......... ... ... ... L 518
Peaking facilities, auxiliary . . .. ................ e e e e et 519
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accumulated provision for depreciation . ............... ... ..... 356

acquisition adjustments . . . ... ... ... Lo e 356

allocated to utility departments . . .. ...... ... ... ... . ..., 356

completed construction not classified . . .. ....... ... ... ... ... .. 356

construction work in progress . ............. e e 356

EXPEISES « & & v v et e e 356

held for fUtUrE USE . . . . . .. ...t e 356

1N SEIVICE . . . it e e e e 356

leasedtoothers . .......... ... ininnan. e e 356
Plantdata . . .. ... e e e e 217-218
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accumulated provision for depreciation . ....................... 219
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